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From strategy to implementation,
from idea to result, Emakina is committed
to long-term partnerships with its clients.
Like an actor working with new media rather than a traditional script, Emakina
can conjure up different scenarios to contact consumers. These will build relevant
and innovative brand experiences to capture their attention and encourage them
to interact with your brand, product or service.
Emakina offers you a large team of specialists who can handle all your needs,
whatever your objective, the type of project or the nature of the mission.
This impressive concentration of talented men and women in the same agency
makes life easier for our clients. At Emakina, we ensure that our clients have one
single contact person to guide them through the world of new media, and help
them make the right choices so that they can focus on their strategic objectives.

service offering

EMAKINA WORLD

Offre de services

Four core activities
To realise this integrated approach, Emakina draws on four core
businesses and nine centres of expertise.

Emakina / Integrated

Emakina / Web Building

Emakina / Integrated establishes an ongoing and
varied dialogue with consumers. Each brand is
managed by a 'brand developer' who guides our
clients across the ever-changing media landscape,
traditional and digital. This person will work
alongside the client to focus on their strategic
objectives. Our strategists and creatives have a core
mission: to innovate in creating brand experiences
and to implement them in a coherent manner,
across a panoply of appropriate and effective
communication channels (TV, print, Internet radio,
applications, email, social networks etc.)

Above all, the web is a new medium and different
websites are the building blocks of the Internet.
Emakina / Web Building adeptly uses the key
technology platforms and market standard content
management systems to design, implement and
integrate your public website, intranet or extranet.

Emakina / Interactive

service offering

From strategic consulting to the implementation
of communication campaigns, Emakina / Interactive
develops activation campaigns which take place
across a multitude of digital touchpoints. From the
classic to the most innovative, these allow your
brand, product or service to capture consumer
attention.

Nine centres
of expertise
To implement its range of services efficiently,
Emakina has set up a network of nine centres
of expertise. These centres are manned by teams
of men and women who are specialists in their
chosen field of expertise, and they focus on
a specific area connected with new media.
They are more than just ad hoc working groups:
they are autonomous entities that can be called
upon by any of the Group’s agencies in response
to client needs.

Emakina / Applications
The web is a marketplace and people connect to
it through numerous devices (smartphones, tablets,
interactive walls, floors and tables). Social networks
are the places where today's market sellers shout
out about their wares. Emakina / Applications will
take you from the concept and development of
your promotional applications and software to their
hosting and maintenance on these social networks.

Strategy
Architects
Media
Direct
Perform
Social
Motion
Mobile
Operations

Offre de services

strategy

cross-channel

experiences
i nn ovati on
i n te g r ate d
communication
brand development

energise your
relationships

Emakina / Integrated
Strong in
advertising and
in digital,
Emakina knows
how to integrate
all aspects of your
communication.

In short

service offering

A unique service on the
European market: the perfect
combination of strategic
and creative disciplines,
from advertising to digital.
We embrace the entire
communication challenge in a
fully integrated, holistic way.

Client needs
We live in a digital world.
The ways we connect and
consume in this world have
radically changed the way
businesses work and market
themselves.
Digital has changed the way
consumers behave, given them
quick access to information,
and the ability to broadcast both
positive and critical impressions
- not just to their friends, but
potentially worldwide.
Companies and brands need
to respond with creative new
strategies that incorporate
people's online and offline
experiences. Advertisers need
strategic partners who can
cut across the old divides and
operate in the space where
communication merges with
business.

Our solution
Emakina / Integrated is a
multi-disciplinary team of brand
developers, strategists and
creatives from the worlds
of advertising and digital.
We have a unique capacity
to identify, mobilise and combine
the exact talents required
for each customer challenge.
No traditional agency can equal
us in this strength.

Benefits
We offer brand concepts and
guidelines, graphic conception
and campaigns.
Our mission:
• create or re-create brands,
and constantly animate
their relationships with their
consumers;
• develop innovative
cross-channel experiences by
using every relevant medium
and touchpoint;
• integrated communication
campaigns;
• generate unique and
engaging brand experiences
online as well as offline
(websites, digital applications,
e-mail marketing, social
media, TV, radio etc.)

Proof
Our team has years of
experience in brand
development and creativity.
Our integrated communication
approach has been put to the
test by Schweppes Europe, smart
(Daimler), Wolf Oil, Rodania,
Jameson, Test-Achats, My Way,
and Partenamut.

Creative strategy and
strategic creation.
Emakina / Integrated
is a multi-disciplinary
team, expert in
animating brands’
relations with their
customers, across all
touchpoints.

o n li n e

brand experience building

customer

activation marketing

display advertising

viral & social
media marketing

gamevertising&

comm u n it y ma r k eti n g

e-direct

marketing
flash development

3D interaction

interaction design
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POS material BTL activations

Emakina / Interactive
In short

Our solution

Emakina / Interactive creates rich
interactions between the brand
and its target group, memorable
experiences across a combination
of digital touchpoints.

It is not enough just to grab
people's attention. Brands need
to engage with consumers
through their marketing
activities, offering things of value
and meaning to their audience,
to stimulate genuine interest
and action.

service offering

Being digital
natives, we
want more
than digital
activation. We
understand,
and aim for,
real consumer
engagement
with their
brands.

Client needs
You have an Above The Line
concept or campaign, but
you want more than a mere
translation into Below The Line.
You need a brand experience
which reaches out to your
audiences wherever they are and regardless of where your
‘line’ might fall.
We design brand experiences
that generate interest,
excitement and make sense
for your target audience.

Likewise, we make full use of
the power of digital and social,
in order to spread the word
and increase visibility of our
campaigns, and generate postpurchase action.

Benefits
Our creatives are dedicated to
finding the most effective ways
of creating a lasting emotional
bond between your prospective
customers and your brand,
products or services. Insights,
observation and experience allow
us to come up with innovative
and exciting campaigns.
Our priority is a return on your
investment: we test, measure
and optimise all projects before
and after their launch.
For any campaign you’re
developing, we’ll take care
of your:
• mini-sites and rich media
brand sites;
• gamevertising and contest
tactics;
• banner and rich media
campaigns including landing
pages for best conversion;
• buzz and viral campaigns;
• social media activations;
• member-get-member
programmes;
• web-based community
activation;
• newsletters and event driven
plans;
• couponing campaigns;
• POS (point-of-sale) concepts
and material;
• terrain ideas and execution.

We can work in
conjunction with
any ATL agency,
or seamlessly with our
own in-house
talent, at both
Emakina / Integrated
communication and
Design is Dead.

Proof
Our talents are well displayed
in the campaigns we recently
activated for Schweppes, and
the permanent platform Yunomi
we developed for Unilever.

websites
web strategy

web design
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m u lt i m e d i a &

content production

web development
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platforms
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web hosting & monitoring

Emakina / Web Building
In short
We design and build outstanding
websites to communicate about
your organisation, to present
your services and product
range, and ultimately ensure
that your target audiences customers, employees,
partners, press, investors
and candidates - engage
deeply with your brand(s).

We are the
technical part at the
heart of the digital
universe.

service offering

Client needs
The web is used by everyone,
customers, businesses,
marketers, suppliers etc. All your
business processes have a web
or technological dimension,
and some will be underpinned
by these. Your website, intranet
and extranet form the
cornerstone of these various
relationships and processes.
You need a provider who is
ready to get inside your business,
and build what is sometimes a
small focused project website,
and at others, a major new
global reach intranet or supplier
management platform.

Our solution
At Emakina / Web Building, we
design and build outstanding
websites to communicate about
your organisation, to present
your services and product range
and build your intranet (internal
network for your employees)
or your extranet (reserved
for your customers, partners,
subcontractors, press, investors,
distribution networks or agents).

There is a revolution coming
in Integration and ClientSide Development (HTML5,
CSS3, jQuery, Less, Compass).
New server-side development
frameworks are emerging
(Symfony, .Net 4.5, Java 7
technologies).
New CMS are available
(SharePoint 2010, Drupal 7,
SDL Tridion 2011, Sitecore 6.5).
We are the "techy" part at the
core of what it means to be
digital native. As everything
becomes more digital, every
marketing expert becomes
more wired, and the creative
industry goes interactive, we'll
still be ahead because we are
digital natives.

Benefits
We provide what you need
to succeed in your business,
building platforms that sell your
products to your customers,
transform your internal
communication, get you better
deals from your suppliers or
manage your investor relations.
We equip our customers to deal
with their own digital strategies:
providing you with strategic
recommendations; usability
reports, user tests, sitemaps;
web editorial and graphical
guidelines; as well as the
essential core materials: the B2C
and B2B CMS-driven websites;
internet, intranet, extranet.
We make sure you are findable
through our search engine
and social media optimisation
strategies, monitoring and
hosting services.
We provide:
• web strategy;
• information architecture
and usability;
• web design;
• multimedia and content
production;
• web development,

•
•
•
•

CMS implementation
and IT integration;
global platforms for sites that
are multi-brand or
international;
SEO and web analytics;
integration with social
networks;
managed hosting and
monitoring.

The proof
Recently we won the Interactive
Media Awards 'Best in Class'
(Pharmaceuticals)
for Baxter/My haemophilia.
(www.monhemophilie.be).

When the
digital has
gained ground
everywhere,
when all
marketing people
have increased
their level of
knowledge and
when the creative
industry becomes
interactive, we
will still have
a head start
because we are
'digital natives'.

web & e-commerce
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mobile applications
rich internet applications (RIA)

smartphones

tablets
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social media’s API
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augmented reality
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interactive installations

Emakina / Applications

At Emakina, we
can truly claim to
have more
than 10 years of
experience in the
creation of digital
applications.

In short
We build web, mobile, touch and
desktop applications that enable
transactions between your
services and your customers.

service offering

Client needs
More and more consumers live
a digital experience throughout
much of their day – they might
check their email right after
they wake up, use an iPad in
meetings, SMS and tweet all
day, and then post on Facebook
last thing at night! As a business
you need to take this digital
journey along with your target
group, trying to understand
what they need and expect
from you. For some, this means
creating exciting mobile content
that appeals to your target
audience. For others, it is about
providing useful services based
on the context, location, time,
and needs of the mobile user,
while always fully respecting the
mobile guidelines on usability
and technical open standards.
The increasing use of new
devices creates new demands
and opportunities for content:
the need to publish on the one

hand, but the ability to reuse
content across multiple channels
with a minimum of effort, on
the other. Other challenges are
creating a brand experience on
mobile technology alongside
a marketing opportunity or
promoting mobile services and
generating more traffic.

Our solution
Emakina / Applications delivers high
quality B2C and B2B applications.
We provide strategic advice and
define the digital applications
roadmap for our customers.
• Approach
We keep users'needs, and
the context of usage ‘front of
mind’ as we develop digital
applications, since we design
things that are mostly used
to execute critical tasks (e.g.
ordering via an e-commerce
platform, or activating and
configuring services on secured
websites) or consult information
on the go using smartphones
and/or interactive displays
and touch surfaces.
• Technology
Devices, operating systems and
technologies involved in this
field are split across a highly
fragmented market.
At Emakina / Applications, we
follow digital trends closely.
We know exactly where,
when and on which platforms
and devices our customers
should be present.
• Methodology
We tend to operate using an
Agile (Scrum) methodology,
which in our experience, leads
to more successful delivery.
Our team includes Scrum
master-certified Project
Managers. Our team is
composed of specialised
developers, consultants and
experts, strategic mobile
consultants, an e-commerce

specialist, usability experts,
RIA developers, graphic
designers, slicing and xHTML
mobile (trans)coding experts,
technical analysts, testers
and mobile analytics.

Benefits
Emakina / Applications works in
close collaboration with other
Emakina centres of expertise and
core teams, facilitating in-depth
understanding of our clients’
challenges and objectives as well
as technical constraints.
We can deliver:
• solution building and technical
architecture;
• specifications and functional
analysis;
• development and project
management;
• testing and release
management;
• provisioning and publishing or
hosting;
• measurement of success
and recommendations for
adaptions;
• adaptative and evolutive
maintenance;
• service level agreement (SLA).

The proof
Major national and international
clients already trust
Emakina / Applications not only
to develop an application but
also to help them to build their
global digital roadmap.

Give a new lease of life
to your business
on the internet,
and increase the
opportunities
for developing new
online business.
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Emakina / Strategy
In short

Our solution

To create hard-hitting
communication strategies,
integrating online and offline,
in line with the expectations
of today's consumers and with
results we can measure… This is
the "raison d’être" for Emakina’s
team of strategic planners.

Emakina / Strategy brings
together in its team of strategic
planners, a number of new
disciplines and areas of expertise
(specialists in brand, digital,
business, society, the media and
performance) in order to create
the holistic strategies that mirror
the world today.

A multi-disciplinary
team to meet the
complex challenges
of today.

service offering

Client needs
The world is complex. Human
behaviour is increasingly difficult
to predict. Technologies and
means of communication
are constantly changing.
The boundaries between
communication, marketing,
advertising and products are
no longer watertight. This
phenomenon is accelerated
by the convergence of services
online and offline. Everyone has
to adapt fast in marketing, as
rapid results are expected.
You probably already experience
this in your own daily life. In this
context, brands need to decode
today's world, understanding the
consumer and his or her inner
motivations, have a broad vision
of the brand, and know how to
identify your market.
In short, you need the insights
that will allow you to create new
meanings and opportunities for
your brand while ensuring
the strategies you implement
are relevant.

This inter-disciplinary
approach is the key asset of
Emakina / Strategy.

Benefits
Research is the start and end
point of our process.
We listen, learn, develop the
strategies and then optimise
the results, in the areas of:
• holistic brand management
and integrated strategies;
• consumer insights;
• trend spotting;
• competitive and market
analyses;
• strategic planning;
• design of experiments
(consumer journey);
• brand definition workshops;
• creation of experiential
platforms;
• definition of ecosystems;
• return on experience and
outcome measurement;
• roadmap.

Think a lot!
… And then be
thoughtless.

The proof
Here are some of the challenges
that we have risen to for our
clients: defining the new
communication platform
for Rodania, Estee Lauder's
engagement strategy with
digital consumers, and building
the digital ecosystem of
Electrabel, and for Unilever
to develop innovative platforms
of engagement.

user centric design

user experience

personas
eyetracking
information architecture
persuasion
wireframes

user tests
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usability

Emakina / Architects
In short

Our solution

Emakina / Architects aim to
enhance your brand experience
by building easy to use, efficient
and engaging interfaces.

The Emakina User-CenteredDesign Methodology is
composed of three main phases:
user analysis, designing your
solution, and testing with real
users. For each step, we have
in-house, experienced specialists.

Client needs
By taking into account your
business (travel, pharma,
retail etc.), your users (needs,
behaviour, context), your offline
and online channels, and the
media (touchscreen, site, mobile
applications) the architects
optimise your user interface and
navigation to make a useful and
engaging user experience.

service offering

Sometimes you
have the feeling
that things are easier on
some sites than
on others. It’s likely
that we have designed
the former!

Emakina / Architects is an
integrated part of Emakina
Group processes. In every
Emakina product, there is always
an element of our reflection
and expertise.

Meet the
biggest usability
team integrated
into a European
interactive
agency!

We have one goal: to adapt your
site so that users can navigate
intuitively, easily and effectively,
combining utility with pleasure.

Benefits
By undertaking a comprehensive
user experience analysis, we help
you to take successful decisions
and increase your ROI:
• boosting your conversion
rate (newsletter subscription,
online sales, registration,
generated leads);
• optimising your landing
pages;
• increasing the efficiency
of your employees
on your intranet;
• improving the take up of your
extranet by your partners;
• reducing calls to your
helpdesks.

The proof
Our work on the Brussels
Airlines website, which included
in-depth user analysis, testing
and a new site architecture,
resulted in a 30% increase
in online ticket bookings!
This new version of the Brussels
Airlines website won the 'Most
Usable Belgian Site' at the
Usability Awards.

media strategy
media planning

media buying
RoI through media optimisation

display advertising (banner…)

e-mail marketing
viral & buzz marketing
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search
e n gi n e
ma r k eti n g
a d v e rt o r i a l s
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Emakina / Media
We are
the very first
Belgian
media agency
that focuses
on digital media.

In short
Our end goal is to maximise your
online advertising investments
by integrating new media at
the very source of the strategy,
without any compromise with
traditional media.

service offering

Client needs
The audience is now swiftly
migrating to online activity,
so advertisers must
optimise their online budgets
to reach the right target group
at a given moment.
You need competitive digital
media strategies to succeed in
the interactive world, without
compromising the traditional
mass media strategy.

Our solution

Benefits

Emakina / Media boosts your
digital communication through
a multi-channel approach that
combines display advertising
(banner), e-mail marketing,
viral and buzz marketing,
advergaming, mobile, Search
Engine Marketing, Advertorials,
Social Media Optimisation...
In fact, any channel you name.

By working with us, you’ll
achieve an innovative position
on the Benelux, French and UK
markets thanks to competitive
digital media strategies which
won’t compromise your
traditional mass media activity.

Emakina / Media uses these
multiple touchpoints and
maximises the outcome,
whatever your objectives are:
branding, awareness,
traffic generation, customer
acquisition or sales.
We work with our clients to
build a media strategy, working
from the conception phase,
in conjunction with other aspects
(site development, measuring
ROI etc.) to ensure overall
success. Pioneers in the Belgian
marketplace, we provide the
most effective strategies for the
digital domain, unconstrained
by the limits of traditional media.
While digital is the backbone of
our activity, Emakina / Media also
provides services for traditional
media: (digital) TV, radio, cinema,
press and outdoor. In addition
to media planning and buying,
Emakina / Media delivers a ‘full
service’ approach and takes up
any creative or technological
challenge thanks to the support
of Emakina’s European network.

We’ll provide:
• personalised online strategy;
• media plan;
• strategic and tactical
recommendations;
• real time reporting and
optimisation.

Emakina / Media
also provides services
for traditional media:
television (digital),
radio, cinema, print
and display.

The proof
Our structure reflects the great
confidence shown by various
partners such as Credit Agricole,
Exact Software, Photo Hall,
Rodania, BIC, Pfizer, Suzuki
and many others.

direct marketing (DM)
electronic direct
marketing (EDM)

i n teg r ated

DM
campaigns
online and offline DM projects

multiple
e-mailing platforms
database management

d ata m i n i n g

advanced campaign reporting

campaign analysis

e-mail campaigns
newsletter campaigns

XMPIE, Selligent SIM, Addemar
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interactive DM

Emakina / Direct
Once your website
is built, we work to
ensure that consumers
visit it and return to it.

In short
Emakina / Direct delivers an
exceptional brand experience
at each point of direct
interaction between your brand
and your consumers. Our mission
is to deliver the right message
to each unique customer,
at the right moment, through
the right channel.

service offering

Client needs
CRM and Direct Marketing,
both online and offline, are tried
and tested customer loyalty
tools. While you enjoy the ease
of optimising your customer
relationship with totally
personalised communication and
built-in reliable measurement,
there are areas you might be less
familiar with such as the choice
of platform, data warehousing,
copywriting, design and
interaction with other tools
(CMS, ERP) to advanced tracking
and reporting. Our aim is simple:
to maximise the potential of your
prospective and actual customer
relationships.

Our solution
All this can only be achieved
through the right channel.
We build strategies based
on analysis, clear KPI’s, return
on marketing investment
and customer centricity.
To integrate these strategies,
the Emakina / Direct team uses
the most up to date tools and
technologies for successful
interactive marketing.
We bridge the gap between
inbound and outbound
communication by combining
e-mail, mail, mobile, call centre
and websites in direct marketing
flows and campaigns.
And we monitor the results
closely against agreed business
objectives so that we can
continually improve and refine
our processes.
Come to Emakina / Direct:
It’s the only place where
you’ll get the combination
of offline and online solutions,
where we take care of the
complete development of direct
marketing campaigns, including
highly-personalised e-mails,
text messages, printed DM
and even voicemail messages.

Benefits
Each campaign is a new
challenge. We monitor results
closely according to the business
objectives we have agreed,
and are always keen to improve.
Our offering comprises:
• campaign management
and integration;
• copywriting;
• design and integration;
• support and advice;
• data warehousing;
• profiling.

Emakina / Direct
is a real
cross-media
direct marketing
partner. It’s a
one-stop shop
for strategy,
design,
integration and
production.

The proof
We partner with a number
of national and international
clients (including Electrabel
GDF Suez, Pernod Ricard,
Thomas Cook, Teleroute,
Fortis and Solvay).
Emakina / Direct manages the
Benelux CRM Strategy for
the electronics market leader,
Samsung.

return on

investment
web analytics
KPI workshops

search engine marketing

multivariate testing

funnel tracking
conversion optimisation
dash boarding

Google

Adwords
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search engine friendly

Emakina / Perform
In short

Benefits

Emakina / Perform ensures
you improve the ROI of your
online marketing efforts continuously - to stay ahead
of the competition.

We offer expertise on:

Client needs
It’s all about Return on
Investment (ROI). The online
world has the clear advantage
of being able to measure and
optimise your marketing efforts.
By taking maximum advantage
of new technologies you can
rationalise tactical decisions
to boost online revenue.

Our solution

service offering

The service offering of
Emakina / Perform builds on
three pillars: onlinemeasurement,
search engine marketing and
conversion optimisation.

Thanks to
Emakina / Perform your
marketing efforts don’t
have to be a lottery.
We‘ve got the winning
numbers, and we’re
happy to play them
for you.

• Analytical Data
Emakina / Perform supports
its customers end to end,
from KPI workshops and web
analytics vendor selection
to technical implementation,
report analysis, custom
dashboarding and training.
We have official partnerships
with a selection of best of
breed web analytics solutions.
At Emakina / Perform,
we enable you to make
decisions based on knowledge
rather than guesswork.
• Search Engine Marketing
Emakina / Perform has experts
in both Search Engine
Optimisation (SEO) and Search
Engine Advertising (SEA).
Our services extend from
technical SEO audits
and implementation to
multi-country SEA campaigns
and management of complete
Search Engine Marketing
programs. We dedicate
serious attention to
link-building, and a key
element in what we do is
to teach your organisation
these new skills.
• Optimised conversions
Emakina / Perform
supports its customers in
maximising their conversions.
To this end, we use techniques
such as Multivariate Testing,
process optimisation, Funnel
Tracking and optimisation
of destination pages.
Within the optimisation
process, Emakina / Perform
works closely with usability
experts and designers across
the Emakina Group.

The facts speak
for themselves.
All of our
experts are
trained
and certified
in their area
of expertise.
We’ll deliver
the reality
check you need.

The proof
Emakina / Perform has obtained
excellent results with big brands
such as Dela, Makro Cash&Carry
Belgium, Unilever, Bekaert,
CultuurNet and Thomas Cook.
We have also proven invaluable
to internet-only companies
such as Colruyt's web shopping
service, Collect&Go.

Twitter

Foursquare
Hyves Netlog blogging
community
management

co n ve r satio n

mangement
conversation social media
social CRM
e-reputation strategy
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Emakina / Social
Our service
offering is among
the most
comprehensive
on the market!

In short
Social media have revolutionised
the relationship between
brands and digital consumers.
Emakina / Social will accompany
you through to successful
socialisation of your brand –
in line with the expectations
and behaviour of these
new consumers.

service offering

Client needs
Social media are growing up
alongside a new generation of
consumers. Those named 'homo
digitalis' do not merely share
their brand experiences, but also
confront the brands head
on, using social media. These
people are online ever more
often and expect continuous
and constructive reactions from
their brands. Meeting these
expectations is not easy: it takes
time and organisation, and it
also means defining an authentic
mode of communication.
To enable you to meet this
challenge without falling
headlong into a frustrating
experience with social media,
Emakina / Social offers several
types of customised support,
from complete responsibility
for your social media presence,

to support in your strategic
positioning and coaching
which allows you gradually
to take the reins.

Our solution
We help you define a digital
engagement strategy that
reflects the values of your
business, creates a brand
experience, and supports
your business objectives:
we call this 'social by design'.
Our monitoring of social media
will help you understand your
brand’s reputation, and that
of your competitors, while
taking stock of your consumers’
expectations.
Our tools for managing
interactions will help you engage
with those who turn to you
and keep track of the relationship
in an integrated manner.
Our coaching workshops
will help you refine your
conversational skills and
techniques, to deepen the
relationship with the community
of consumers engaging with
your brand.
Our training provides the
opportunity to develop your skills
by gently immersing yourselves
in the conversational logic
of social media.
Our creative proposals and
our digital activation provide
the finishing touches to your
presence, while our reporting
allows you to measure the
impact of your social media
activity, in terms of campaigns
or conversational programmes.
As a Facebook Development
Partner since 2011, we conceive
and develop social applications.

Benefits
Our approach guarantees
not only immediate but also
long term results. Our initial
response may be to improve
your brand's position in social
media but also your longer term
reputation. Our training and
coaching programmes also offer
a practical solution that will
demonstrate its effect in the long
term, while offering your team
autonomy and the opportunity
to develop the skills they need by
gradually immersing themselves
in the conversational logic
of social media.

Natives to this
universe, we feel like
fish in water!

The proof
Among our recent projects, our
favourites have been creating a
social presence for Estée Lauder
and Clinique, two brands that
chose Emakina to define their
consumer engagement strategy.
We’ve developed several
Facebook applications to
promote their flagship products
and create their communities,
as well as recruiting their online
fans in the region.
We also manage the daily
animation of Yunomi's Facebook
and Twitter communities
(Unilever’s brand platform) while
supporting other brands such as
Audi, Samsung, Delhaize Group,
Electrabel, Dove, Becel and
Magnum.

entertaining
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engaging the consumer
media production
emerging media supports
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new

soundtrack, sound design)

media

suppor ts
Offre de services

(movie, podcasting, webisodes, webTV)

Emakina / Motion
In short

Our solution

The proof

Emakina / Motion specialises in
the audio-visual conception,
production and post-production.

Emakina / Motion offers the
whole range of audiovisual
services: from conception,
pre-production and production
of an audio-visual product, to
post-production and distribution.

Our client list speaks for itself:
Panasonic, Belgacom, Dexia,
Smart, Delhaize, Delacre, Pfizer,
ING, BNP Paribas, GSK, Rodania,
Schweppes, Wallonia Region
(regional government), the
European Commission, European
Parliament and the UN.

Client needs

service offering

Video is everywhere. Present
in every urban space, taking
hold of the web, it is eclipsing
TV. Video is the future. It is
imperative to integrate video
into your communication,
to exploit its emotional and
informative potential, and
to play with the interactive
possibilities offered by video.

Above all, we have a highly
equipped post-production unit
in-house. We can do editing
and colour grading of films in
optimal conditions; we use 2D
and 3D animation techniques
and compositing, recording,
composing and soundtracks in
our purpose-built studios.

We provide the full
range of services
related to audiovisual
production.

We are among the few audiovisual production
outfits that, as part of a Digital Native Agency,
are specialised in online formats.

smartphone applications

tablet applications

development

for Apple iPhone

Apple iPad
Android

Windows Phone 7

applications
mobile websites
augmented reality

QR-code
g e o l o c a l i s at i o n

mobile advertising

Offre de services

go to market

Emakina / Mobile
In short

Our solution

The proof

Emakina / Mobile assists
companies in defining their
mobile strategy and in opening
up their offering to the emerging
mobile market. Special attention
is paid to the mobile experience,
context relevancy and ROI.

Emakina / Mobile helps
companies to understand and
harness the potential of this
exciting channel, whether it
is to make your site more
compatible with any mobile
device, to produce appropriate
multimedia content or to create
a mobile advertising campaign.

Emakina / Mobile has an
impressive list of references
such as Colruyt Collect&Go,
Belgacom, Bekaert, Immoweb,
VAB, KBC, IPC, StepStone,
Unilever, OnYourMap and
many others.

Client needs

service offering

With the development of 3G
networks and the arrival of
handsets like the iPhone and
tablets, the web has opened
up an almost infinite number
of possibilities for interaction
with the consumer at any time,
or any place.

Our principal
objective:
to create
applications
that have a
considerable
impact on,
and facilitate
consumers' lives.

Benefits
Emakina / Mobile focuses its
expertise and skills on:
• providing strategic advice and
defining a mobile roadmap;
• mobile websites, optimised
for thousands of portable
devices and – more
importantly – for the mobile
context of the user;
• native mobile applications
for all major platforms
(iOS systems, Windows Phone
7 and Android) and tablets
(iPad, Galaxy Tab);
• management and re-use of
(mobile) content based on a
content management system;
• mobile campaigns and
advertising;
• measuring and monitoring
the usage / success / revenue /
reviews / impact of your mobile
website or applications.

Emakina / Mobile
is the best partner for
your more ambitious
projects: our service
teams collaborate
closely, communicate
rigorously with
all partners, and
guarantee our
transparency,
procedures and
maintenance
(corrective and
adaptive).

hosting solutions

technical
validation
testing and monitoring

service level agreement

24/7 services streaming

solutions
high-availability

solutions shared

hosting

Offre de services

managed hosting

Emakina / Operations
You can
count on
a 99.5% to 99.9%
service
delivery,
24/7, with
professional SLA
agreements.

service offering

In short
Emakina / Operations offers
top-grade hosting and
application support services
for websites, applications
and databases.
Our aim is to provide you
with an optimum IT managed
service, whatever the technical
performance level or
the hardware required
for the project.

Client needs
You need a flexible, tailor made
solution, which does not tie you
into a package, as with most
trusted mainstream hosting
providers.
You'd also prefer all operational
aspects to be managed by one
company giving a clear view
of responsibility and giving you
a single point of contact.

Our solution

Benefits

You can rest assured that your
project will have optimum
accessibility round the clock,
without the kind of technical
failures that lead to losses
of traffic or turnover (server
failures or database corruption,
for instance).

We provide:
• streaming solutions;
• high-availability solutions;
• shared hosting;
• dedicated hosting;
• managed services
(complete management
of the environment);
• performance driven
application support;
• any additional Information
Technology Infrastructure
Library (ITIL) process
you may require.

Emakina / Operations works
with three data centres based in
Brussels and Rotterdam. We can
guarantee flexible, tailor made
solutions which are managed
internally in our Brussels offices.
Our worry-free solution
comprises: technical validation,
file upload, testing
and monitoring.
There is no waste in the value
chain between the early
development stage and the
effective go-live. You can count
on a 99.5% to 99.9% service
delivery, with professional
SLA agreements.
Within the context of an SLA
we offer application support
which enables your application
to have KPI's on any operational
aspects such as incident
management.
Our dedicated support managers
and support engineers ensure all
KPI's are met at any stage of
the applications life-cycle.

The proof
Emakina / Operations delivers
the infrastructure or application
support services to the most
demanding clients such as
telco operators and financial
institutions. (For instance,
kpnGroupBelgium, Belgacom,
Unilever, SNCF, TOTAL, ING,
Landbouwkrediet, Degroof
and Delta Lloyd Life).

An integrated
infrastructure
and application
support
underpinned by
key performance
indicators (KPIs),
in all circumstances,
at any time.

The year
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Key
Figures
CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT (EUR)*

31/12/2011

31/12/2010

31/12/2009

SALES AND SERVICES

41,337,106

33,105,221

31,782,957

Operating Charges
(Before Amortization)

- 38,587,823

- 30,485,186

- 29,454,548

Earnings Before Interest, Taxes,
Depreciation and Amortization (EBITDA)

2,749,283

2,620,035

2,328,409

Amortization

- 843,072

- 895,667

- 802,255

Operating profit

1,906,211

1,724,368

1,526,154

Financial results

- 324,140

- 356,725

- 362,910

CURRENT PROFIT BEFORE
AMORTIZATION OF CONSOLIDATED DIFFERENCES

1,582,071

1,367,643

1,163,244

Amortization of consolidated differences

- 1,561,061

- 1,218,318

- 937,527

21,010

149,325

225,717

Extraordinary Results

- 368,363

- 326,734

- 194,085

Results before tax

- 347,353

- 177,409

31,632

Deferred taxes

- 260,837

- 301,145

- 457

Income tax

- 228,112

- 420,096

- 412,075

0

- 282

51,490

Net profit before Amortization
Of consolidated differences

724,759

319,386

608,117

Net Result

- 836,302

- 898,932

- 329,410

32,041

44,856

296,460

- 868,343

- 943,788

- 625,870

Current Profit

Share in the results of companies
In consolidation using the equity method (profit)

A. Share of minority interests
B. Group shares

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (EUR)*

31/12/2011

31/12/2010

31/12/2009

8,873,387

9,287,012

6,942,276

Current assets

20,442,876

16,311,068

15,809,082

Total assets

29,316,263

25,598,080

22,751,358

Equity

10,097,133

11,016,293

9,238,205

7,460

51,258

406,833

18,640,880

14,112,214

12,274,318

7%

3%

7%

Fixed assets

Minority interests
Current debts

NET PROFIT BEFORE AMORTIZATION OF CONSOLIDATED
DIFFERENCES/EQUITY (RETURN ON EQUITY)

31/12/2011

31/12/2010

31/12/2009

7.1

9.37

9.5

3,833,739

3,796,869

3,496,708

27,219,547

35,576,663

33,218,726

263,350

224,910

165,630

Price of share (in EUR)
Number of shares
Market capitalization (in EUR)
Number of warrants subscribers
Current results / share (in EUR)

0.0055

0.0393

0.0646

Group share / share (in EUR)

- 0.2265

- 0.2486

- 0.1790

Net benefits / share (in EUR)

- 0.2181

- 0.2368

- 0.0942

NET BENEFITS BEFORE AMORTIZATION OF
CONSOLIDATED DIFFERENCES/SHARE (In EUR) **

0.1890

0.0841

0.1739

* Established in keeping with Belgian accounting standards.
** Unlike international accounting standards “IFRS”, Belgian accounting standards require amortization of consolidation differences that
significantly affect the net consolidated results of the company.

Sales fluctuation

Average staff fluctuation

+25%

45.000.000

+13%

41,337,106

40.000.000

+1%

+4%

35.000.000
30.000.000

350
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31,782,957

250

20.000.000

200
50

100

5.000.000

50
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50

150

10.000.000

0

301
286

300

25.000.000
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341
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0
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* On December 31st 2011, Emakina Group had 375 employees.

Ebitda fluctuation
+13%
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2,620,035

+5%

2,749,283
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The year
in brief
Emakina.TV
was born

Estée Lauder
company

Emakina successfully launched
its own web TV.
Emakina.TV offers an overview
of communication projects
for clients, prospective clients,
marketing professionals and
lovers of all things digital.
It will keep you informed
of the latest trends in the
communication world, and
it is all imprinted with our
unique DNA. (We don’t just
speak Digital - we’re Natives
at this Agency!)

Estée Lauder tasked Emakina
with developing a complete
digital and social strategy
for all brands, including the
cosmetics line Clinique.
This has included brand
activation and engagement
campaigns such as a
particularly successful
Facebook campaign
encouraging consumers to
become make-up “coaches”
to their friends through a
special online application.

www.emakina.com

Launch of
Emakina.UK
Emakina established
the Emakina.UK agency,
based in London. Like other
group entities, Emakina.UK
is a full service digital agency,
focusing on brand activation,
creating websites and
developing mobile
and digital applications.
www.emakina.co.uk

Emakina.EU
for toy safety
The European Commission
commissioned Emakina.EU
to produce a video campaign
to promote toy safety.
The campaign features a
robot that walks into a toy
shop and tests the toys one
by one. It also provides useful
tips on how to improve
children‘s safety while
they play.
www.emakina.eu

Troy joins
the Emakina
Group
This new acquisition
brings together the forces
of digital, Emakina, with the
traditional communication
agency, Troy. The union
strengthens Emakina’s
creativity, which is at the
heart of our strategic,
marketing and technical
services.

Belgacom
launches “TV
Partout”
With the help of Emakina,
Belgacom launched
“TV Partout” (TV
everywhere), a service
offering TV on the web,
tablets and smartphones,
both Android and iOS.
Belgacom “TV Partout” is one
of the most comprehensive
and accessible TV applications
available on the Belgian
market. Belgacom Internet
users, as well as those of
Belgacom TV, are offered
the opportunity to watch,
record and plan all
television programmes
available through the
Belgacom system.
www.tvpartout.be

Yunomi, the online community
platform designed by Emakina for
Unilever Benelux, was voted best
European campaign at the MIXX
Awards Europe 2011 for
‘Lead Generation’.
www.mixxawardseurope.eu

Emakina
selected
Preferred
Developer for
Facebook
Emakina was nominated a
Preferred Developer Consultant
(PDC) for the Facebook
platform. As a PDC, Emakina
will continuously incorporate the
latest Facebook developments
into the communication strategies
we develop for our customers.
This status ultimately helps our
clients’ brands, by offering the
most qualified developers and
resources to achieve integration
and advanced branding on
Facebook.
www.developers.facebook.
com/preferreddevelopers

Electrabel
CarPlug
The year
in brief

Yunomi
crowned at the
MIXX Awards
Europe 2011

Electrabel launched its first
solution for recharging electric
vehicles. To help people drive as
efficiently as possible, Emakina
has created online platforms for
users to control and manage their
consumption, plan their refills and
retrieve data. These platforms are
available online, and when on the
move, via a mobile application.
www.electrabel.be/fr/
particulier/ prix- gaz-electricitefournisseur/carplug

Emakina
turns Rodania
around
The Swiss brand Rodania called
in Emakina to redefine how it is
perceived. The renewed brand
is based on family values, but
also reflects a minute by minute
spontaneity.

A win for the
Test-Achats
“50 Lawyers”
campaign
The 360° campaign "50
Lawyers", which Emakina devised
for Test-Achats / Test-Aankoop,
received a bronze medal at
the Mixx Awards 2011.
www.50avocats.be

In the campaign, Rodania
illustrates the little pleasures and
emotions of everyday life, where
its watches are things to aspire
to and love. It evokes the simple
pleasure of experiencing every
moment and stopping time, to
take back the time for what really
matters. All this is reflected in
the new signature for the brand
"(Re) Take Time".
www.rodania.be
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In 2011, Emakina’s activity increased by more than 25% in an ever-changing
marketplace. By anticipating some of these changes, Emakina and
our customers have taken full advantage of the opportunities
offered by mobile applications and social media. Our expertise has
enhanced the digital experience of millions of men and women through
websites, mobile applications, social networks and activation campaigns,
created by our 375 employees.

75

loyees

Meaningful
Marketing

An innovative
approach

Brands are facing a radical change
in how to use media and how their
customers perceive advertising.
In the “old world”, a brand
became known through its media
campaigns distributed across various
media with simplified messages.
Today the world has become more
complex. The media landscape
is fragmented into a myriad of
touchpoints, each requiring
a different approach.

Through social media, today’s
consumers are building the brand’s
reputation.
Our deep understanding of user
expectations and our experience in
quality design form the foundations
of success to marketing in this new
environment.
Here are some examples, chosen
from thousands of projects that our
teams deliver each year.

Meaningful
Marketing

We have entered the
“New World”

Innovation is collaboration
with consumers
Involve people
to keep their
interest

Ensuring each contact with the
brand is part of a continuing
relationship has become a major
communication challenge.
The key to capturing attention
is relevant content and
increasingly personalized
messages.
We are in constant dialogue
with all types of audiences
on Twitter, Facebook, email,
through activation campaigns
etc. on behalf of our clients’
brands.

Our dedicated Unilever
editorial team is responsible
for the content of Yunomi for
the region. More than 800
editorials a year inspire and
entertain consumers with
health tips, food, leisure and
education. The award-winning
community brings together
more than 370,000 women
online. Their opinions are a
valuable and unique way to
test the company’s new ideas,
and improve its products and
services.
www.yunomi.be

Meaningful
Marketing

Every contact is
a chance to tell your story
Choose your
moment carefully

Advertising is no longer limited
to specific, periodic campaigns.
It has greater significance when
delivered at the right time – when
the consumer comes into contact
with the brand in search of a
product or service.
Samsung World is a lively platform
where owners of Samsung
products share their opinions,
ideas and stories.
In exchange, users have a fully
personalised service, and receive
promotions, offers, opportunities
and goodies that match their profile
and their specific expectations.
www.samsungworld.be

Electrabel Energy Manager is
an online coaching tool which
helps people save energy (and
money), while making them more
environmentally aware.
www.electrabel.be/fr/ particulier/
These two examples illustrate
some of Emakina’s many solutions
designed to trigger a positive and
useful exchange.

Meaningful
Marketing

Socialise with
the consumer
Attract attention
and generate
interest

For the Delhaize Group, we
launched a campaign, ‘Your
Childhood Dream Job’ to attract the
brightest international graduates for
its training programme.
Each candidate had to produce a
creative online profile, and call on
his or her social networks to obtain
support in order to help convince
the selection panel. Not only did
this campaign deliver higher than
expected results, it also reinforced
the brand, raised its profile and
provided Delhaize Group with a
renewed interest among the young
graduate community.
With the Facebook application ‘ING
Lion Dreams’, consumers create and
share their dreams - and invite their
friends to help achieve them.
www.apps.facebook.com/
liondreams/Home/AllDreams
Social media, particularly platforms
such as Facebook, Twitter, LinkedIn,
Instagram, and Tumblr are now
part of the hourly routines of
digital natives – today’s young
consumers, who are so conversant

with digital media, they are like
native languages. They are used to
connect with their friends but also
for networking, entertainment,
information and then to discuss the
information found.
Today, brands that want to position
themselves successfully in this
new environment are now facing
a real challenge in designing an
experience that is both engaging
and sufficiently different to
generate attention and interest.
Every day, Emakina / Social’s experts
work with the blogosphere and
converse with consumers through
the social presence of different
brands. Together with our strategic
and creative teams, they design and
implement applications that enrich
the social life of the friends of our
friends. Emakina and Facebook
have also concluded a partnership
agreement to strengthen
collaboration and develop
integrated brand experiences.

Meaningful
Marketing

Nothing is impossible,
with mobile
Mobile is
magic!

Studies predict that mobile internet
use will soon exceed the time spent
online via the computer (Internet
trends, Morgan Stanley in April 2010).
The mobile experience, accessible any
time and anywhere, offers a wealth
of opportunities. It goes without
saying – Emakina is mobile by nature.
Watch your favourite TV show
anywhere and anytime, thanks to the
Belgacom ‘TV Partout’ application,
created by our mobile experts.
More than 150,000 Belgacom TV
customers did just this, immediately
and enthusiastically.
www.tvpartout.be

For a comprehensive online banking
service, try the handy application for
Smartphones and tablets.
Available on App Store and
Google Play
Another very useful (and highly
effective) service: Colruyt’s
Collect&Go. You can go shopping
from your mobile.
Available on App Store and
Google Play
And if your car breaks down, the VAB
rescue teams will locate you within
seconds from your phone.
Just like magic.
Available on App Store and
Google Play

Meaningful
Marketing

Link business
values to social
purpose

Bringing the citizens of Europe
together – this is what the
European Commission wants to
achieve with the help of Emakina.
Through the use of video clips
broadcast on social networks, the
Commission wants to modernise
its communication, get closer and
be more accessible to younger
audiences.
In the Netherlands, the web
platform Edgie is encouraging
young people to take more
responsibility for managing their
money. This is a project for the

foundation ‘Weet Wat Je Besteedt’
- which means, quite simply, ‘Know
what you’re spending’ - and is
backed by several banks.
www.edgie.nl
Emakina Foundation is proud to be
associated with Close the Gap, a
UN-recognised NGO which provides
computer hardware to developing
countries. Marketing in this new
world is also about demonstrating
our social responsibility.
www.close-the-gap.org

Together towards tomorrow
Changes in
consumer
expectations
and behaviour

All these applications are concrete
examples of marketing initiatives
that make sense
for hyper-connected consumers
and contribute to boosting brand
perception.

We thank all users of our
applications, our customers for their
trust, our staff for their passion, our
shareholders for their support and
all our partners who make these
projects possible.

Emakina aims to be the consumer's
ambassador, building a relationship
with brands and helping them
take advantage of the changes
in consumer expectations and
behaviour.

Denis Steisel
Chief Executive Officer
Brice Le Blévennec
Chief Visionary Officer
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Social reasons, social networks

1998

timeline
the digital revolution

Founding of the agency
Make It Happen
by Denis Steisel

1999

1995
1992

Launch of

First handheld

Amazon.com by

mobile phones

Jeff Bezos

MSN Messenger
enters the scene
1997
First social

1991

network

Make It Happen

Ex Machina

Six Degrees

becomes known

is launched

as Emalaya

is founded.

1993

Brice Le Blévennec

The Reference,

is co-founder

the first Web agency

timeline
the digital
revolution

in Belgium
is founded

Yahoo launched by
Creation of Google

David Filo and Jerry Yang

2000
1 billion

Net @ work

web pages

is created by web
1990

development

World Wide Web

professionals

is invented by
Tim Berners-Lee

Napster launches

1994

(first peer-to-peer

Organisation of the

file-sharing platform)

first World Wide Web
Consortium conference

Ex Machina splits into
“Ex Machina Interactive
Architects” and Ex Machina
Graphic Design
The first browser

Online advertising

and web pages

goes mainstream

are born

Founding of
Design Is Dead

Live journal
blogging/social
network launched

1990

1991

1992

1993

1994

1995

1997

1998

1999

2000

2008
2005

Launching of Emakina’s Centres of

2011

Emakina is ranked

Expertise (ROI measurement, social

Acquisition of

n°1 agency in

media, interactive, mobile devices,

the communication

MediaMarketing and

creative hothouse…)

agency, Troy

2003

n°2 web agency

Skype is launched

by Inside Internet

2007

2009

iPhone launched

Co-founding
of Emakina.EU:

2006

2004
2001

Network Solutions

Explosion of

introduces

the Internet bubble

100 year domain

The institutional

Creation and flotation

communication agency

of Emakina Group on
Alternext (ALEMK)

2010

registration

Emakina Belgium is
the N°1 digital agency
according to Inside

Twitter sees the

Digital Media and

light of day

Facebook is

most popular social

launched

timeline
the digital
revolution

MySpace becomes the

Pub magazine
Co-founding of
Emakina / Media,
the first 100%

networking site

The iPad is born

digital media
agency

End of a big Apple
era with the death
of Steve Jobs

Emakina.UK
launched in
London

Emakina launches
Emakina / Mobile

Emakina launches
Emakina / Agency

groupeReflect
Commercial Partnership

becomes Emakina.FR

between Emakina and
Pixelpark

Acquisition of
groupeReflect (Paris,

"Ex Machina Interactive

Flickr created.

Architects" and Emalaya

Today it hosts

merge to become

5 billion photos

Emakina selected

Limoges), Design is

by Facebook as

Dead (Antwerp), Suntzu
(Rotterdam) and The

Emakina

Reference (Ghent)

SunTzu becomes

Preferred Developer

Emakina NL

Consultant (Benelux)

YouTube

Around 95%

starts up

of civilians access

Wikipedia is launched

Internet on their

Launch and success

mobiles. Internet

of the first Belgian

is part of their

online TV channel: ‘VW

daily life

escape TV’, which would
last for three years

2001

2003
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2006

2007

2008

2009

2010

2011

Delivering on our promise

Building
brand
experiences

Building
BRAND
Experiences
true

digital
native
agency

Marketing experts agree that
as digital communication has
advanced, allowing advertisers
and consumers to interact
fully, the rules of the game
have changed absolutely.
The explosion of digital media
has meant that marketing
people can approach consumers
through a growing array of
channels, significantly enhancing
the brand experience, and
engaging customers and
prospective clients in richer,
more interactive relationships.
As a true Digital Native Agency,
Emakina has been ideally
positioned to bring dynamic,
creative and technically
innovative solutions to the
challenges the digital revolution
has brought with it. But today
that is only part of the story.
Competition is growing. There
has never been a greater
need for marketing specialists
to develop strategies that
differentiate their brands, and
come up with big ideas to make

the most of the brands' assets.
This capacity is now part and
parcel of our service offering,
with the integration of a team
of experts who have built
their careers in branding.
We take the same integrated
approach in our current
assignments, such as projects
for the watch brand Rodania,
Wolf Oil Corporation, and
recruitment company Careerfit.
As a result, Emakina offers a
truly holistic and integrated
approach to your communication
challenges. And that in turn
means we do not confine
ourselves to punctual projectto-project assignments, as
has been the trend in our
industry. On the contrary, our
aim is to support our clients in
the long term, helping them
to tackle a growing set of
challenges from end to end.
This is why Emakina is a truly full
service, Digital Native Agency.
We have the ambition and

Our mission
is to help our
clients create
sense and add
value to their
consumers,
through
innovation, new
online services,
brand content
or a unique
experience…

First and foremost, we have
a deep understanding of the
wants and needs of today’s
consumers and in particular the
digital generation. As a Digital
Native Agency - employing only
people who are native speakers
in the languages of digital - we
are better positioned to tap into
their lifestyles, and to orchestrate
all the interactive and digital
media, the social media and
mobile technologies that have
established this new ecosystem.
Secondly, we have the tools to
uncover insights on which highly
differentiating and competitive
strategies can be built - in the
area of behavioural analytics,
through Emakina / Direct, and
through the social monitoring
solutions of Emakina / Social.

The challenge for marketing
specialists is also to ensure
coherence in a brand’s
communication strategy, be
it online, offline or throughthe-line. This is why brand
strategy and digital strategy
are so intricately fused at
Emakina. It simply is not an
option any more for companies
to dissociate the two.
Our digital services are firmly
established; now, with our
integrated communication
services, we can help you with
your strategy too. In fact we
have now established strategy
as a service offering in its own
right. Our strategic services
combine a unique mix of
strategic disciplines, working
cohesively together. They unite
brand and digital strategy,
social media and customer
journey strategy, along with
business strategy. This allows
us to tackle complex marketing,
communication and business
challenges, with one fully
integrated strategic unit.
From the very start of a project,
Emakina is in the best position
to create a framework to solve
all aspects of your marketing
and communication challenges.
Our approach is all about
coherence and synergy. Few
agencies today are in a position
to offer such an approach.
Ultimately, our mission is to help
our customers communicate
the right message, at the
right moment, to the right
target through the appropriate
channels. And to do this while
creating something with
real meaning and value for
consumers. This can take the

form of innovation, new online
services, branded content, or
a unique brand experience, to
name but a few possibilities.
It’s not so much a question of
technology, as the way in which
a particular brand strategy will
immerse and integrate itself
naturally and organically in
the daily lives of consumers.

Building
brand
experiences

capacity to help brands develop
unique and engaging strategies
in this new communication era.
We can do this more effectively
for two important reasons:

AgencIes
emakina

2011

agencies

Our solutions are e-business, integrated
campaigns, communication platforms,
applications, …

agencies

Emakina mobilises the best specialists
to meet the objectives of our clients.

BRICE LE BLÉVENNEC | Chief Visionary Officer
DENIS STEISEL | Chief Executive Officer
JOHN DEPREZ | Chief Technical Officer
KARIM CHOUIKRI | Acquisition and Integration Officer
PIERRE GATZ | Executive Director
FREDÉRIC DESONNAY | Chief Financial Officer

agencies

Emakina Group:
A network of Digital
Native agencies, with a
complete service offering…
Our digital natives guide you
through the new modes of
communicating opened up by
the digital revolution.

EMAKINA GROUP

A digital
revolution
Since its introduction on
the Alternext in July 2006,
Emakina has become a
European network of
agencies, operating out
of four countries (Belgium,
France, the Netherlands
and the UK) and serving
clients worldwide.

Our work across these offices
is complementary; we pool
our skills, competencies
and languages to fulfil the
needs of clients with an
international presence.

• E makina:
Emakina.BE based in Brussels
Emakina.FR based in Paris and Limoges
Emakina.NL based in Rotterdam
Emakina.UK based in London
• Emakina.EU based in Brussels
• Emakina / Media based in Brussels
• The Reference based in Ghent
• Design is Dead based in Antwerp
Thanks to our strategic alliance of technological creativity
and a mastering of business dynamics, Emakina Group has
become the principal full service Digital Native Agency in
the Benelux, and one of the largest independent players in
its sector, at the European level.

agencies

Today the Emakina Group is a network of 5 agencies:

think@emakina.com
www.emakina.com
www.facebook.com/Emakina
twitter.com/Emakina

agencies

Tel: + 32 (0) 2 400 40 00
Fax: + 32 (0) 2 400 40 01
VAT: BE0464.812.221

Rue Middelbourg 64A
1170 Brussels
Belgium

agencies

BRICE LE BLéVENNEC
Managing Director
Emakina.BE

Every day we improve our service
offering by recruiting the best talent
and creating added value for companies
with whom we work.
They trust us to develop their brands
and this is what convinces our new
partners.
Basically, we dream of being the best
agency for our clients!

agencies

Agency No. 1
Inside Digital
Media

EMAKINA.BE

Brussels

A full service
agency born
digital
creative inspiration, we can
manage your new media
business strategy from start
to finish.
Emakina.BE works with
many large companies such
as Audi, AXA, Belgacom,
Brussels Airlines, Crédit
Agricole, Electrabel, Fortis,
ING, smart, bpost and VW.

agencies

Emakina.BE* offers four
core services: an integrated
advertising agency, digital
marketing services, website
creation and application
development. We have
received numerous
international awards. With
our unmatched combination
of business understanding,
technological expertise and

* The trading name for Emakina Belgique SA

think@emakina.be
www.emakina.be
www.facebook.com/Emakina.BE
twitter.com/EmakinaBE

agencies

Tel: + 32 (0) 2 400 40 00
Fax: + 32 (0) 2 400 40 01
VAT: BE0463.478.965

Rue Middelbourg 64A
1170 Brussels
Belgium

agencies

MANUEL DIAZ
Managing Director
Emakina.FR

In a digital world where communication
is a continuous stream in real time,
the challenge for each brand is to find
an attention strategy, around its
products and its services.
And what if communication turns
into engagement? This makes a true
relationship between the brand and the
consumer!

agencies

At Emakina,
we already live
in the future.
This is probably
the best place
to understand
your future.

EMAKINA.FR

Paris / Limoges

The complete offering
of Emakina Group, with
a little “French touch”

Seizing these
opportunities and
realising their potential
requires solid familiarity
with the new technology
and its applications; it
takes superb expertise
in design, creation and
activation. But that
isn’t all. Another key
element of success lies
in understanding and

developing a natural ‘feel’
for the new digital culture;
it requires rethinking
companies’ business
models. As a Digital Native
communication Agency,
Emakina creates a true
brand experience for each
of its clients, one that
is rich and responsive,
facilitating open and
committed relations.
Emakina.FR serves its
clients with the entire
service palette of the
Emakina Group, flavoured
with an additional ‘French
touch’. We are a full
service agency with a
perfect understanding of
contemporary social habits
and our modern economy.
And we are delighted to
offer our services to
those companies ready to
take control and invent
their own future.
We are also an agency
that understands,
manages, and even
catalyses points of contact
between brands and their
clients. We are motivated
by results – and we don’t
stop until the picture is
complete.

agencies

The internet has been
relentlessly changing the
world we live in;
our surrounding digital
culture has grown into an
entirely distinct one,
a culture we all connect to
on a daily basis.
We have subsequently
accustomed ourselves to
being online around the
clock, wherever we are,
at home or on the go.
This obliges us, members
of modern society, to
reinvent our lifestyles and
reintegrate ourselves into
the changing culture on
a daily basis. For brands,
however, the new digital
culture constitutes a
territory of opportunities!
It has opened up a world
of innovation, of new
services, and of means of
communication.

hello@emakina.fr
www.emakina.fr
www.facebook.com/Emakina.FR
twitter.com/EmakinaFR

agencies

Tel: + 33 (0) 1 44 54 52 80
Fax: + 33 (0) 5 55 35 04 37
VAT: FR 64.413.998.410

Rue Turbigo 21
75002 Paris
France

agencies

RAYMON DE KRUIJFF
Managing Director
Emakina.NL

When it comes to brand experience,
we don’t just passively follow the
beaten track. Our way of thinking,
focused first and foremost on
consumers, often leads us into doing
things differently and rightly so.
This is what differentiates us, and we
are proud of it!
RAYMON DE KRUIJFF
Managing Director
Emakina.NL

EMAKINA.NL

Rotterdam

Put the people first

agencies

Using alternative types of
content often helps build
a sustainable relationship
between a brand and its
clients. Our core expertise
lies in our intimate
knowledge of consumer
habits and our ability to
create relevant content
with added value. That’s
exactly why Emakina.NL’s
strategy revolves around
content.
We call our two main
pillars “contentivation”
and “collectivation”.
The first represents the
way we activate content
and orientate it towards
consumers; the latter
concerns all brandcommunity interaction.
This is made possible by
using high quality
user-generated content.

View from NL offices

Emakina.NL is a full service
agency which caters
for the Dutch market.
What’s more, we rank
among the top 20 onlinecampaign agencies in the
Netherlands.
We are very proud of
creating online platforms
for major companies and
organisations in 2011.
These include the food
firm Bonduelle and the
Stichting Weet Wat Je
Besteedt (a foundation
to help people manage
their money). We even
brought home a European
MIXX Award in the “Lead
Generation” category, for
the “Yunomi” platform
which we built for
Unilever.

agencies

We go for
consumer
oriented content.
It’s the bridge
to success!

think@emakina.nl
www.emakina.nl
www.facebook.com/Emakina.NL
twitter.com/EmakinaNL

agencies

Tel: + 31 (0) 10 217 15 00
Fax: + 31 (0) 10 217 15 01
VAT: NL8115.62.694.B01

Boompjes 545
3011 XZ Rotterdam
The Netherlands

agencies

Peter Osborne
Managing Director
Emakina.UK

We’re excited by the endless possibilities
of digital. The teenage years of social
and mobile are nearly behind us, giving
us the chance for the first time to create
fully integrated digital strategies and
marketing plans.

agencies

For years we’ve been
getting great results,
for multinational
brands, doing digital.
Now we want to
get great results
for (digital native)
consumers.

View from UK offices

EMAKINA.UK London

Extending
the brand

However, Emakina has been
working with UK clients over
the last few years as part of
its pan-European offering, so
we’re not complete newbies.

Despite the economic
uncertainty in Europe, digital
remains an exciting area to
be involved in. It’s in constant
flux: growing, evolving
and taking us in directions
we wouldn’t have thought
possible not so long ago.
That’s why we love it.
Our aim is to harness
new and emerging
technologies, and adding
our understanding of user
behaviour, to work with our
clients to create meaningful
brand experiences.
agencies

Emakina.UK is a full service
Digital Native Agency
based in London. We’re the
latest addition to Emakina’s
network of agencies, having
been established in 2011.
Our aim is to build on the
reputation of the group,
and to establish the brand
here in the UK market.

think@emakina.co.uk
www.emakina.co.uk
www.facebook.com/Emakina.UK
twitter.com/EmakinaUK

agencies

Tel: + 44 (0) 7703 714 731
Fax: + 44 (0) 20 7920 9436
VAT: GB 119.8003.24

4 City Road
London EC1Y 2AA
UK

agencies

François Lefebvre
Managing Director
Emakina.EU

They might have pertinent and
meaningful messages to communicate,
but governments and international
organisations are struggling to be
heard.
This is mainly due to a generational
gap between institutions’ traditional
communication techniques and
the current trends, ones that have
crossed to the other side of the digital
revolution.
Emakina.EU is a unique hybrid between
a Digital Native Agency and a team of
experts from international institutions.
We see no contradiction in being
a trend leader in innovative
communication, and profoundly
understanding EU-level processes,
values, and objectives.

Institutional
communication that
is clear, relevant and
innovative?
It’s not whistling
in the wind.

Emakina.EU

agencies

proves it daily.

EMAKINA.EU

Brussels

Institutional
communication

Emakina.EU juggles with
areas as complex and
varied as those of health
and research, energy and
transport, foreign trade
and industry, finance and
information about society.
Emakina skills include
public and media
relations, event planning,
the production and
dissemination of
audiovisual products,

social marketing, creating
websites and mobile
applications.
Day after day,
Emakina.EU perfects,
combines and adapts
the various tools at its
disposal to create specific
or global communication
campaigns, according
to customer needs,
but always on an
international level.
Emakina.EU’s activities,
online and offline,
affect both citizens and
experts, opinion leaders,
associations and the
media. They affect them,
but more importantly,
they surprise them by their
relevance, effectiveness
and inventiveness.
Emakina.EU is based
in Brussels and has a
presence in more than
30 countries, with the
help of Eurolynx, a media
relations group acquired
in 2010.

agencies

Communicating a
message or reaching a
target audience can be
difficult, especially for an
international organisation.
So call on the expertise of
Emakina.EU. We have
worked with Directorate
General offices of the
European Commission,
European Parliament, and
other institutional agents
such as Eurocontrol, the
European Ombudsman,
the S & D (the European
Parliament alliance of
Socialists and Democrats)
and the United Nations.

think@emakina.eu
www.emakina.eu
www.facebook.com/Emakina
twitter.com/Emakina
vimeo/EmakinaMotion

agencies

Tel: + 32 (0) 2 400 40 00
Fax: + 32 (0) 2 400 40 01
VAT: BE0456.608.593

Rue Middelbourg 64A
1170 Brussels
Belgium

agencies

Alain Marien Partner
Michel Robert Partner
Robert&Marien

Robert&Marien is an independent
media agency offering a complete
range of services.
Our mission: to create media strategies,
draw up tactical plans and negotiate
advertising space both online and
offline.
Our assets: transparency, closeness to
clients and experience.

agencies

Strategy,
media planning,
media purchases

Robert&Marien / MEDIA agency

Brussels

Online and
offline media
agency
transparency, expertise and
involvement with clients.
If the new media are
integrated right from
the start, the scope of
advertising activity will range
from television to poster
campaigns through cinema,
press and radio.
The Robert&Marien agency
operates within Icom Media
in all European countries.
agencies

Robert&Marien, the media
arm of Emakina, is the
first integrated media
agency able to cover all
aspects of advertising
communication. Its aim is
to enable advertisers to
integrate a media strategy
from campaign conception
and to combine this strategy
with other aspects which
contribute to the general
success of the campaign.
This approach is based
on three pillars: financial

alain.marien@rmagency.be
media@emakina.com
direct@emakina.com
michel.robert@rmagency.be
www.emakina.com/media
http://robertmarien.wordpress.com
www.emakina.com/direct

agencies

Tel: + 32 (0) 2 400 40 00
Fax: + 32 (0) 2 400 40 01
VAT: BE
BE0806.579.150
0811 049 365

Rue Middelbourg 64B
64A
1170 Brussels – Belgium
Belgium

agencies

ANJA CAPPELLE
Managing Director
The Reference

How the internet can be a part of your
business, and part of your commercial
success is at the front of our minds at
The Reference.
Our mission is to explore all the
possibilities for you to extend and
evolve your business, using digital
means, while staying true to your core
values and services. In all our projects,
we research, analyse, reflect, imagine,
create and do. Then we evaluate,
and improve.
Our new e-beacon programme allows
our business experts and consultants
(in web, e-commerce, e-marketing and
e-business) to come and work in-house
in your offices.
ANJA CAPPELLE
Managing Director
The Reference

agencies

We are WYSIWYG:
“What you see is what you get”:
An open and clear way
of communicating.
A highly qualified staff.
An integral / global
service.

THE REFERENCE Ghent

Founded in 1993,
The Reference was the
first Belgian web agency
and a European pioneer.
It has always united its
marketing skills and
technical expertise to
deliver attractive and
successful web projects.
Today it is an established
and leading full service
interactive agency with
80+ people. In 2007
The Reference became
part of the Emakina
Group. This acquisition
allowed The Reference to
continue its growth and
provide its customers with
a more complete offering.
The Ghent-based agency
truly lives its motto
“It’s not just web, it’s your
business”. This means that
each and every project
of The Reference focuses
on how the internet can
amplify its customers’
objectives. A thorough
e-strategy subsequently
takes shape in scalable
and measurable web
projects. Emakina / Perform

- one of the centres of
expertise established
at The Reference, fuels
this performance driven
approach. Here at
The Reference, we are
also plugged into the
emerging market of new
devices. Emakina / Mobile
offers tailor made
solutions for websites and
applications for smart
phones, tablets
and kiosks.
The Reference has carried
out an encyclopaedic
range of projects for large
organisations.
Some of our clients
include: ZLM
Verzekeringen,
Bekaert, Luminus,
Thomas Cook, KBC,
ATTENTIA, Onafhankelijk
Ziekenfonds, Borealis,
Makro Cash&Carry
Belgium, Dela, VMMa,
International Crisis
Group, International
Post Corporation, Fluxys,
StepStone, FMSA, FANUC
Robotics, Daikin and
Tractebel Engineering.

agencies

It’s not
just web,
it’s your
business!

info@reference.be
www.reference.be
www.facebook.com/AgencyTheReference
twitter.com/thereference

agencies

Tel: + 32 (0) 9 234 05 36
Fax: + 32 (0) 9 234 05 37
VAT: BE0474.475.203

Stapelplein 70
9000 Ghent
Belgium

agencies

BART ROOFTHOOFT
Managing Director
Design is Dead

Design is Dead is a creative boutique
where you’re sure to find real added
value.
Shopping with us, your basket gets
filled with innovative concepts and
functional aesthetics, all at the cutting
edge of design. And with our team of
enthusiasts working behind the scenes,
we know how, and we dare to do it.

agencies

Long live the story.
Design is Dead.

DESIGN IS DEAD Antwerp

Antwerp-based Design
in Dead has established a
reputation for delivering
the goods with its web
and design work. This
band of creative souls
- which now numbers
about 30 - was founded
in 1998 and has evolved
from a web agency to
a full service creative
agency, with a penchant
for digital storytelling and
groundbreaking design.
The agency defines itself
as a “creative boutique”:
a place where customers
can count on a very
personalised service from
dedicated professionals
continually in search of
the most attractive and
most original.
We serve up your shot of
interactive magic with a
twist of the new; we make
unique gems of campaigns
that create an emotional
connection between the
brand and consumer.
Brands that do their
shopping at
Design is Dead always

come out beautifully
suited, with an exclusive
product that shows off
their philosophy from its
very best angles. Whether
we are talking website,
multimedia strategy
or social media, film,
brand identity or mobile
application the result is
always surprising and
effective. Last year, Design
is Dead helped Studio100
launch a mouth-watering
website to accompany its
food channel Njam! and
came up with a digital
strategy to fit the Flanders
Fashion Institute like a
glove. Big names such
as KPN Group Belgium,
Texaco and Toyota are
loyal customers and
keep coming back to our
shelves to stock up on
more creative ideas.
And, on the cultural
and music front, Design
is Dead has worked for
clients including Lokerse
Feesten, Rock Werchter,
Milow, Villanell, de
Filharmonie.

agencies

Innovative
concepts at
the forefront
of design

info@designisdead.com
www.designisdead.com
www.facebook.com/Design-is-Dead
twitter.com/designisdead

agencies

Tel: + 32 (0) 3 260 66 55
Fax: + 32 (0) 3 260 66 56
VAT: BE0457.419.732

Duboisstraat 50
2060 Antwerp
Belgium
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Glossary
.NET
.NET is an integral part of many
applications running on Windows
and provides common functionality
for those applications to run.
This download is for people who
need .NET to run an application
on their computer. For developers,
the .NET Framework provides a
comprehensive and consistent
programming model for building
applications that have visually
stunning user experiences and
seamless and secure communication.

Agile
The Agile Data (AD) method
defines a collection of strategies
that IT professionals can apply in a
wide variety of situations to work
together effectively on the data
aspects of software systems.

Android
Android is an open-source software
stack created for mobile phones
and other devices. The Android
Open Source Project (AOSP),
led by Google, is tasked with
the maintenance and further
development of Android. Many
device manufacturers have brought
to market devices running Android,
and they are readibly available
around the world.

Glossary

A trend spotter
A trend spotter is someone who
specialises in identifying emerging
trends. Many trend spotters work in
the fashion industry, but they also
work in computing, technology, and
a variety of other fields. Employment
in this field requires extensive
knowledge, along with training
in psychology to understand how
trends emerge and why certain
trends get picked up, and others
don’t. Many major companies
employ trend spotters to keep an
eye on their industry, with the goal
of staying ahead of the competition.

Audience
measurement

Building Brand
Experience

As you might expect, audience
measurement means counting
the number of people in a given
audience, usually in relation to
radio listenership and television
viewership, but also in relation to
newspaper and magazine readership
and, increasingly, web traffic on
websites. Sometimes, the term
pertains to practices which help
broadcasters and advertisers
determine who is listening rather
than just how many people are
listening.

We are living a digital revolution,
and new technologies have given
birth to new means of interaction.
Every day new digital tools open
new means of expression for brands:
it is chaos. Born into this complex
world, a digital native if you like,
Emakina fuses imagination and
innovation, and brings into play
the relevant touchpoints to build
brand experiences that engage
consumers brand experiences
combine stories and emotions
to create attention, interest and
ultimately desire.

B2B (Business to

Buzz
Marketing

Business)

Business-to-business (B2B) describes
commerce transactions between
businesses, such as between a
manufacturer and a wholesaler, or
between a wholesaler and a retailer.
Contrasting terms are
business-to-consumer (B2C) and
business-to-government (B2G).

Buzz marketing is a viral marketing
technique that attempts to make
each encounter with a consumer
appear to be a unique, spontaneous
personal exchange of information
instead of a calculated marketing
pitch choreographed by a
professional advertiser.

B2C (Business to

Client server
application

A transaction that occurs between
a company and a consumer, as
opposed to a transaction between
companies (called B2B). The term
may also describe a company that
provides goods or services for
consumers.

Way of communication between
computers and software. The words
‘server’ and ‘client’ can refer to
computers - and we then talk about
computer server and client post - or
to software functioning on these
computers, and we then talk about
server software or client software.

Consumer)

Back office
The back office is generally
considered to be the technology,
services and human resources
required to manage a company
itself. Back office includes such
systems as the IT, human resources
and accounting departments.
The back office is supported by a
back end system.

CMMI (Capability

Maturity Model
Integration)

CMMI-based process improvement
includes identifying your
organisation’s process strengths and
weaknesses and making process
changes to turn weaknesses into
strengths.

Management
System)

A content management system
(CMS) is a system used to manage
the content of a website. Typically,
a CMS consists of two elements:
the content management
application (CMA) and the content
delivery application (CDA).

Compass
COMPASS® (Comparative Packaging
Assessment) is an online software
tool for packaging designers and
engineers to assess the human
and environmental impacts of up to
four package designs side by side.

Content
management
Content management, or CM, is the
set of processes and technologies
that support the collection,
managing, and publishing of
information in any form or medium.
In recent times this information is
typically referred to as content or,
to be precise, digital content.
Digital content may take the
form of text (such as documents),
multimedia files (such as audio or
video files), or any other file type
that follows a content lifecycle
requiring management.

CRM (Customer

Relationship
Management)

CRM is the abbreviation for
customer relationship management.
CRM entails all aspects of interaction
that a company has with its
customer, whether it is sales or
service-related. CRM solutions
provide you with the customer
business data to help you provide
services or products that your
customers want, provide better
customer service, cross-sell and up
sell more effectively, close deals,
retain current customers and
understand who the customer is.

Cross-Media
Cross Media Marketing links the
impact-power of direct mail with
the interactive capabilities of the
internet. This new technology gives
you the ability to build personalised
web pages that integrate and
expand the direct mail message,
profile responders based on their
preferences, obtain key qualifying
information, and track and manage
results in real time.

CSS3 (Cascading
Style Sheets)

CSS 3 is the modularisation of
Cascading Style Sheets to allow
additions to the specification as
well as limit the properties used in
a given situation. When a
specification is modular, additions
and changes to that specification
become much easier.

CVO (Chief

Visionary Officer)

CVO is a new title being used in
corporations to differentiate
the holder of this title from other
corporate executives including
the Chief Executive Officer (CEO),
the Chief Financial Officer (CFO), the
Chief Information Officer (CIO), and
the Chief Technology Officer (CTO).

DAM (Digital

Asset Management)
DAM is the management,
organisation, and distribution
of digital assets from a central
repository. DigitalAssetManagement.
com is the place to learn everything
you need to know about DAM,
what DAM systems can do, and
how you and your organisation can
capitalise on their capabilities.

Digital natives
Digital natives are people who
have grown up in the digital world
using technology as a way to
communicate, record, educate, and
understand society. Today’s tweens
(people in their twenties) and teens
are digital natives as they have

had access to computers, cell
phones, email, and other forms
of technology since birth. Digital
natives speak the language of
technology and are as comfortable
with technology as past generations
have been with pen and paper.
(A few of our staff might be over
29, but fortunately they are talented
enough to be digitally bi-lingual).

Drupal
Drupal is an open source content
management platform powering
millions of websites and applications.
It’s built, used, and supported by
an active and diverse community of
people around the world.

EBITDA (Earnings

before interest, taxes,
depreciation and
amortisation)
EBITDA is essentially net income
with interest, taxes, depreciation,
and amortisation added back to
it, and can be used to analyse and
compare profitability between
companies and industries because
it eliminates the effects of financing
and accounting decisions.

E-business
E-business is about using internet
technologies to provide superior
customer service, streamline
business processes, increase sales,
and reduce costs. E-business
uses tools such as email, online
banking solutions, websites, supply
chain management software and
web-based customer relationship
management.

E-commerce

(Electronic commerce)
Electronic commerce or e-commerce
is a term for any type of business, or
commercial transaction, that involves
the transfer of information across
the internet. It covers a range of
different types of businesses, from
consumer based retail sites, through
auction or music sites, to business
exchanges trading goods and
services between corporations.

Glossary

CMS (Content

Ektron
Ektron solutions for Web Content
Management, Marketing
Optimisation, Social Collaboration
and Community help companies
achieve their business objectives.

Eye Tracking
Eye tracking is a marketing
research technology examining
the effectiveness of advertising,
packaging and designs of websites
(usability). Eye tracking is a kind of
“quality” marketing research that
supposes that the respondents are
less aware of the object of research.

HTML (Hypertext

Markup Language)

HTML is a computer language
devised to allow website creation.
These websites can then be viewed
by anyone else connected to the
internet. It is relatively easy to learn,
with the basics being accessible
to most people in one sitting; and
quite powerful in what it allows you
to create. It is constantly undergoing
revision and evolution to meet the
demands and requirements of the
growing internet audience under
the direction of the W3C, the
organisation charged with designing
and maintaining the language.

ICT (Information
FMCG (Fast Moving and
Communication

Consumer Goods)

FMCG is a classification that refers
to a wide range of frequently
purchased consumer products
including: toiletries, soaps,
cosmetics, tooth cleaning products,
shaving products, detergents, other
non-durables such as glassware,
bulbs, batteries, paper products
and plastic goods, such as buckets.

Framework
Framework is a blank canvas for
theme developers. Use Framework
as a user friendly starting point
to help facilitate your theme
development. Build site themes
without feeling like you have to
reinvent the wheel or remove
unnecessary code every time.

Glossary

Geo-catching
Adventure game using GPS
technology. The principle is as
follows: someone hides a box at
a location, with some items in
it. He then determines the exact
coordinates of the box and shares
them on the internet. These
coordinates will then be seen by
friends or others, who will go and
search for the hidden treasure with
the help of their GPS.

Technologies)
ICT covers scientific and technical
research in all areas of information
and communication science and
technologies. The ICT research area
is best summarised as treating the
processing, transmission, storage,
retrieval, management, usage,
and exchange of information
and knowledge, with emphasis
on fundamental aspects and
pre-competitive technology
development.

iOS
iOS (formerly iPhone OS prior to
June 2010) is Apple Inc.’s mobile
operating system. Originally
developed for the iPhone, it has
since been extended to support
other Apple devices such as the iPod
Touch, iPad, and Apple TV.

ITIL (Information

Technology
Infrastructure Library)

Information Technology
Infrastructure Library (ITIL) is a series
of books and concepts which help
guide an organisation in IT best
practices in order to provide quality
IT services.

Java 7
Java 7 (codename ‘Dolphin’) is
a major update to Java that was
launched on July 7, 2011 and was
made available for developers on
July 28, 2011. The development
period was organised into thirteen
milestones; on February 18, 2011,
milestone 13 (the last milestone)
was reached. On average, eight
builds (which generally included
enhancements and bug fixes) were
released per milestone. The feature
list at the Open JDK 7 project lists
many of the feature changes.

jQuerry
jQuery is a fast and concise JavaScript
Library that simplifies HTML
document traversing, event handling,
animating, and Ajax interactions for
rapid web development. jQuery is
designed to change the way that you
write JavaScript.

LESS (or leaner css)
Less (or leaner css) is an
implementation of the same
principles that propel SASS / SCSS
but in Javascript client-side and
server-side.

Media
Planning
Media planning is generally the
task of a media agency and entails
finding the most appropriate
media platforms for a client’s
brand or product. The job of media
planning involves several areas of
expertise that the media planner
uses to determine what the best
combination of media is to achieve
the given marketing campaign
objectives.

MVC (Model – View

– Controller)

In software engineering, MVC is
an architectural pattern that splits
interactions between users and
applications into three roles:
the Model (business logic), the View
(user interface), and the Controller

Personas
In marketing and user-centered
design, personas are fictional
characters created to represent the
different user types within a targeted
demographic, attitude and / or
behaviour set that might use a site,
brand or product in a similar way.
Marketing people may use personas
together with market segmentation,
where the qualitative personas are
constructed to be representative
of specific segments. The term
persona is used widely in online and
technology applications as well as in
advertising, where other terms such
as pen portraits may also be used.

PHP 5

QR-Code

SASS

QR Code (abbreviated from Quick
Response Code) is the trademark for
a type of matrix barcode (or
two-dimensional code) first
designed for the automotive
industry. More recently, the
system has become popular
outside of the industry due to its
fast readability and large storage
capacity compared to standard
UPC barcodes. The code consists of
black modules arranged in a square
pattern on a white background.
The information encoded can be
made up of four standardised
kinds (‘modes’) of data (numeric,
alphanumeric, byte / binary, Kanji),
or through supported extensions,
virtually any kind of data.

SASS is a CSS pre-processor
with syntax advancements. Style
sheets in the advanced syntax are
processed by the program, and
turned into regular CSS style sheets.

R&D (Research &

Development)

PHP is an extremely popular, Open
Source scripting language, most
commonly used on webservers to
produce dynamic pages. The name
‘PHP’ is a recursive acronym for
‘PHP: Hypertext Preprocessor’ and
was initially used by Rasmus Lerdorf
in 1994. As of today, the current
version of PHP is version 5, with
version 6 in the making.

The phrase research and
development (also known as
R and D or R&D), according to the
Organisation for Economic
Co-operation and Development,
refers to “creative” work
undertaken on a systematic basis
in order to increase the stock of
knowledge, including knowledge
of man, culture and society, and the
use of this stock of knowledge to
devise new applications».

POS

ROI (Return On

All advertising media used in the
place of sale. The aim is to draw
attention to a product or offer, and
eventually facilitate the purchase by
a pitch or advertising discourse.
POS advertising may be placed in
a specific position in a business or
outlet (such as at the till).

PRINCE 2
PRINCE2 (PRojects IN Controlled
Environments) is a process-based
method for effective project
management. PRINCE2 is a de facto
standard used extensively by the UK
government and is widely recognised
and used in the private sector, both
in the UK and internationally.

Investment)

A performance measure used
to evaluate the efficiency of an
investment or to compare the
efficiency of a number of different
investments. To calculate ROI,
the benefit (return) of an investment
is divided by the cost of the
investment; the result is expressed
as a percentage or a ratio.

RSS or

Rich Site Summary

RSS is a format for delivering
regularly changing web content.
Many news-related sites, weblogs
and other online publishers
syndicate their content as an RSS
Feed to whoever wants it.

Scrum
Scrum is an flexible process for
software development. With Scrum,
projects progress via a series of
iterations called sprints. Each sprint
is typically 2-4 weeks long. While
an agile approach can be used
for managing any project, Scrum
is ideally suited for projects with
rapidly changing or highly emergent
requirements, as in software
development.

SDL Tridion
SDL Tridion provides you with a
solid online marketing foundation
so you can excel in your online
marketing initiatives. From releasing
a press release to launching a new
product, from creating dynamic
customer interaction to coordinating
a global campaign, from initiating
transactions to ensuring solid
customer service — SDL Tridion
provides you with comprehensive
and easy to use capabilities for all of
your marketing and communication
initiatives.

SEO (Search Engine
Optimisation)

SEO is the process of improving
the visibility of a website or a web
page in search engines’ “natural”,
or un-paid (“organic” or
“algorithmic”), search results.

Sharepoint
Microsoft SharePoint 2010 makes it
easier for people to work together.
Using SharePoint 2010, your people
can set up web sites to share
information with others, manage
documents from start to finish, and
publish reports to help everyone
make better decisions.

Glossary

(user input). This separation of
concerns facilitates the independent
development, testing, and
maintenance of each role.

SIM (Selligent

Interactive Marketing)

Selligent Interactive Marketing (SIM)
is a cutting edge tool for marketers
who want to deliver traceable
results with less cost. Learn how SIM
can help you uplift conversion by
delivering the right product to the
right consumer through the right
channel at the right time.

Sitecore
Sitecore is one of the newer
and more powerful Content
Management System (CMS)
platforms built on the Microsoft
ASP.Net and seeks to change user
interactions by personalising content
served to each website visitor.

SLA (Service

Level Agreement)

A SLA is a contract between a
network service provider and a
customer that specifies, usually in
measurable terms, what services the
network service provider will furnish.

Social media
The best way to define social media
is to break them down. A medium
is an instrument of communication,
like a newspaper or a radio, so social
media would be a social, or a twoway, instrument of communication.
In Web 2.0 terms, this means a
website that doesn’t just give you
information, – it is a meeting place
where you can also interact with
other people.

Glossary

SVG (or scaleable
vector graphics)
SVG is a markup language for
describing two-dimensional
graphics, applications and images,
and a set of related graphics script
interfaces

for developers to build complex
web applications faster. Choosing
symfony allows you to release
your applications earlier, host and
scale them without problem, and
maintain them over time with no
surprises.

electronic publishing, XML is also
plays an increasingly important role
in the exchange of a wide variety of
data on the web and elsewhere.

Viral
Marketing

XMPie’s variable data and
cross-media software enables
enterprises and their marketing
service providers to efficiently
develop and execute highly
customised, information driven,
direct marketing campaigns.

Any online strategy that encourages
internet users to pass on a
‘marketing message’ to other users
hence creating the potential for
explosive growth in the original
message’s online exposure, web
noise and influence.

WebGL
WebGL is a standard for 3D
programming that allows
animations, interfaces or 3D games
to run online and offline at the
same time. It runs cross-platform
and is royalty-free.

Widget
A widget (or control) is an
interactive application that can give
wider access to the information
on a particular web page. Widgets
allow people to transform their
personal content (a web page or
blog, for instance) into dynamic web
applications that can be shared on
any site.

WireFrame
A website wireframe, also known
as a page schematic or screen
blueprint, is a visual guide that
represents the skeletal framework
of a website. The wireframe depicts
the page layout or arrangement
of the website’s content, including
interface elements and navigational
systems, and how they work
together.

XML (Extensible

Symfony

Markup Language)

Symfony is a full-stack framework,
a library of cohesive classes
written in PHP. It provides an
architecture, components and tools

XML is a simple, very flexible text
format derived from SGML
(ISO 8879). Originally designed to
meet the challenges of large-scale

XMPIE
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This section relates to the application, in 2011, of good governance
rules within the Emakina Group pursuant to the recommendations of
the Belgian Code of Corporate Governance. It should be remembered
that, given that the Emakina Group is listed on the Alternext market
(unregulated market), it is not subject to this Code because it is not a
listed company within the meaning of the Belgian Companies Code
(Art. 4). In 2006 Emakina’s management therefore decided to voluntarily
adopt a Corporate Governance Charter (last amended on 15 March 2012),
which was largely based on the provisions of the Belgian Code
of Corporate Governance, but which nevertheless does not include all
the obligations imposed upon issuers listed on a regulated market.

Articles of Association
and Shareholdership
of the Emakina Group
Emakina Group SA is a limited
company under Belgian law
with registered offices at 64A
rue Middelbourg, 1170 Brussels,
Belgium. Its Articles of Association
(last revised on 15 July 2011) can

be consulted on Emakina’s website
at www.emakina.com, under the
‘financial info’ section.
The Emakina Group’s shares have
been listed on the Brussels Alternext
market, operated by Euronext,

since 14 July 2006.
At 31 December 2011, the capital
of Emakina Group SA amounted
to 9,204,888.07 EUR.

This is made up of 3.833.739 shares, corresponding to the total voting rights (or ‘denominator’)
and is broken down as follows:

Mr. P. Gatz

SHARES

%

1.138.380

29,694

Two4Two SA

629.326

16,415

Mr. D. Steisel

609.718

15,904

Mr. B. Le Blévennec

609.718

15,904

Commanditaire Vennootschap ACDC

117.320

3,060

Mediadreams SA

44.680

1,165

Antwerp CD Center BVBA

21.818

0,569

Mr. J. Deprez

13.754

0,359

Other

649.025

16,929

Total:

3.833.739

100

On 13 December 2010 the significant investment held by Mr. Pierre Gatz was the subject of a transparency declaration
in conformity with current legislation (Royal Decree of 14 December 2006 relating to the Alternext market).
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SHAREHOLDER

In accordance with the obligations regarding transparency (Article 15 of the Act of 2 May 2007), the capital and the
number of shares conferring voting rights were published on 20 July 2011 following the last capital increase, which took
place on the 15 July 2011 and resulted in the creation of 36.870 new shares.
The history of capital over the previous 5 financial years is given below:
No.
shares
created

Share
Premium
(EUR)

Date of
increase

Kind

Funding
method

1 July
2008

Contribution
in kind

Authorised
capital

57,897.60

24,124

266,572.59

8,306,412.18

3,459,533

14 July
2009

Contribution
in kind

Authorised
capital

89,257.96

37,175

245,317.04

8,395,670.14

3,496,708

1 July
2010

Contribution
in kind

Authorised
capital

120,593.68

50,226

376,643.72

8,516,263.82

3,546,934

1 July
2010

Contribution
in kind

Authorised
capital

600,099.20

249,935

1,874,257.30

9,116,363.02

3,796,869

15 July
2011

Contribution
in kind

Authorised
capital

28,562.55

11,896

89,207.45

9,144,925.57

3,808,765

15 July
2011

Contribution
in kind

Authorised
capital

59,963.10

24,974

172,044.90

9,204,888.67

3,833,739

Increase (EUR)

SHARE CAPITAL
(EUR)

Total No.
shares

For information:
the market capitalisation of Emakina Group SA
amounted to 27,219,547 EUR at 31 December 2011.
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Moreover, following the 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010 and 2011 stock option plans offered to the staff, consultants
and executives of the Company and its subsidiaries, a total of 224,910 warrants were issued under the
following conditions:

Number of Warrants

Price at exercice

Period of exercice

Option plan 2007

55,130

12,52

May 2011 and May 2012

Option plan 2008

57,070

7,78

May 2012 and May 2013

Option plan 2009

53,430

8,31

May 2013 and May 2014

Option plan 2010

59,280

8,09

May 2014 and May 2015

Option plan 2011

38,440

7,49

May 2015 and May 2016
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Structure of the Emakina Group
At 31 December 2011, the Emakina Group was made of 10 legal entities,
affiliated as shown in the diagram below:
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All subsidiaries are consolidated according to the full integration method with recognition of any minority
interest. During the 2011 fiscal year, the consolidation of Emakina Group has evolved as a result of the
following investments:
• The percentage held by
Emakina Group SA in
Design Is Dead BVBA increased
from 84% to 100% on 1 January
2011 in accordance with the
share transfer agreement
concluded with the former
majority shareholder.
• The stake held by
Emakina Group SA in
Emakina / Media SA increased

from 30% to 80% on 1st January
2011, in conformity with the
convention on the sale of shares
concluded with the former
majority shareholder.
• The company Troy SA (renamed
Emakina Wallonie SA in
September 2011) was acquired
by Emakina Group SA on 1 April
2011 and is 100% owned by
the latter.

• The company Emakina. UK Ltd.,
whose registered office
is established in London,
was created on 1 July 2011
and is 55% owned by
Emakina Group SA.
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Corporate
Governance Charter
In 2006, the Board of Directors of Emakina Group SA decided to voluntarily adopt a Corporate Governance Charter
that was largely based on the provisions of the Belgian Code of Corporate Governance, but which nevertheless does not
include all the obligations imposed upon issuers listed on a regulated market.
The Company thus adopted a charter adapted to the specificities of the Company and based upon the ‘comply
or explain’ system.
The charter is available on the Company’s website (www.emakina.com,‘Investors’ section), and can be obtained free
of charge from the Company’s registered offices.
www.emakina.com/investors

This charter is regularly updated:
the latest amendments were made by the Board of Directors
on 15 March 2012

Board
of Directors
Activity report
The board of directors met four times in 2011.
It mainly discussed and dealt with the following items:
• approval of the annual accounts
and half-yearly accounts;
• approval of the press releases;
• approval of the budgets;
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• approval of a
"Stock Option Plan";
• approval of a plan of redemption
of own shares;
• internal and external growth
strategy;
• monitoring the integration
of the subsidiaries and the

implementation of the Navision
ERP system within the Group
(migration from version 4.0 to
version 2009 took place in 2011);
• monitoring cash management
aspects and working capital
requirements;
• monitoring the work of the
Committees;
• analysis of the Group’s
performance over the financial
period based on "Key
Performance Indicators";
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• director appointments
and reappointments;
• strategic partnerships;
• presentation of Risk
Management;
• increase of capital in the form
of authorised capital;
• convocation of the General
Assembly.

Composition and attendance at meetings:
• Chairman: Brice Le Blévennec 4/4
• Executive members: Denis Steisel 4/4, John Deprez 4/4, Karim Chouikri 4/4,
Pierre Gatz 4/4
• Non-executive members: François Gillet 4/4, Magnus Schiller 1/4 (resigned
from the GA on 22/04/11), Gautier Bataille de Longprey 1/4 (resigned from
the GA on 22/04/11), Pierre-Michel Cattoir 4/4, Daisy Foquet 2/4 (appointed to
the GA from 22/04/11), Anne Pinchart 3/4 (appointed to the GA from 22/04/11).

The Board of Directors is made up of nine members who all, within the
framework of their function as director, elect as their domicile the registered
offices of the Company.
Following the resignation of Mr. Gautier Bataille de Longprey and Mr. Magnus Schiller, two new Board
members, Ms. Daisy Foquet and Ms. Anne Pinchart, were appointed for three years during the General
Assembly of 22 April 2011.

Executive

Non executive

Independent

Date of end of mandate

Mr. Denis Steisel

X

General Assembly 2014

Mr. Brice Le Blévennec

X

General Assembly 2014

Mr. Karim Chouikri

X

General Assembly 2013

Antwerp CD Center
BVBA (represented
by John Deprez

X

General Assembly 2014

Mr. Pierre Gatz

X

General Assembly 2013

Mr. François Gillet

X

X

General Assembly 2013

Mr. Pierre-Michel
Cattoir

X

X

General Assembly 2014

Ms. Anne Pinchart

X

X

General Assembly 2014

Ms. Daisy Foquet

X

X

General Assembly 2014
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Directors

Brice
Le Blévennec
Brice Le Blévennec was born in 1967.
He has been a director of the
Company since 2001. In 1991,
Mr Le Blévennec founded
Ex Machina, a company that operates
in the fields of communication and
new technologies. In 1998, having
successfully implemented a number
of projects, he set up the companies
Ex Machina Interactive Architects
(web agency), which merged with
Emalaya in 2001, and Ex Machina
Graphic Design (graphic design studio).
In 1999, Mr Le Blévennec founded
NetBusiness SA (now ContactOffice
Group SA), which developed the
website ContactOffice. com, and now
operates in France, the Netherlands
and the United States.
In 2007, he co-founded Tunz.com,
a company specialised in payment
by mobile. In the space of twelve
years, Brice Le Blévennec created and
managed several radio and television
programmes, including CyberCafe21
(Radio21), CyberCafe 2.0 (RTBF La
Deux), NetBusinessNews (BFM), Single
(PureFM) and Elle et Lui (PureFM). Mr
Le Blévennec is an internet specialist
and is regularly invited to speak at
seminars, congresses and conferences
in Belgium and abroad.
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Over the last five years, he has
been or still is director / manager
of the following companies:
Emakina Group*, Ex Nihilo Uno,
Contact Office Group*, Ex Machina,
Ex Machina Television*, Ex Tempore,
Ex Machina Interactive Architects,
Demain Ou Après Demain,
Ex Machina Graphic Design,
Emakina Belgium*, Emakina.FR*,
Emakina Wallonie*, Emakina / Media*,
Ex Cathedra*, Tunz.com and
Zingle SPRL*.

Denis
Steisel
Denis Steisel was born in 1959. He has
been a director of the Company since
2000. Mr Steisel graduated from the
Catholic University of Louvain with

a degree in economic science.
He started his career as a SAP specialist,
in particular working as a business unit
manager at Econocom then as cofounder of Expert Finance Consulting,
before concentrating on the internet
and e-commerce. In 1998, Mr Steisel
founded Make it Happen, which
changed name in 1999 to Emalaya and
is now called Emakina Belgium. Since
2001, he has held the post of CEO and
is responsible for business development
within the Emakina Group.

Mr Denis Steisel is currently
a director of the following
companies:
Emakina Group*, Emakina Belgium*,
Design is Dead*, Emakina.NL*,
Emakina.FR*, Emakina Wallonie*,
The Reference*.

Karim
Chouikri
Karim Chouikri was born in 1970
and is a graduate in commercial
engineering (Solvay Business School,
1994). He has been a director of
the Company since March 2006.
Mr Chouikri has participated, as a
shareholder, director or consultant,
in the development of various
companies operating in the fields
of new technologies, the internet,
media and marketing.
Over the last five years, Mr
Chouikri has been or still
is director / manager of the
following companies:
Emakina Group*, Mediadreams*,
NetHolding*, NetCapital, B.C.I.* and
Property Dreams*.

John
Deprez
John Deprez was born in 1970 and
has been on the Company’s Board
of Directors since 2001 as the
permanent representative of the
company Antwerp CD Center. Mr
Deprez is a trained industrial engineer
and a business graduate.
He joined Emakina in May 2001 as an
executive manager. He is responsible
for the Benelux market and for more
technical projects in the Group (CTO).
As such, Mr Deprez closely monitors
the activities and projects of the
subsidiaries located in the Benelux.
He has successfully implemented a
number of important projects for
key clients such as Fortis, SN Brussels
Airlines, Delta Lloyd Life and Base,
while also being responsible for their
project management, development
and IT. Before joining Emakina, Mr
Deprez worked at Alcatel and
The Reference.

Over the last five years, he has
been or still is director / manager
of the following companies:
Emakina Group*,
Antwerp CD Center*, nVidea*,
ACDC*, Emakina Belgium*,
Emakina.EU*, The Reference*,
Emakina.NL*, Design is Dead*,
Emakina / Media*.
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François
Gillet
François Gillet is a commercial and
management engineer from IAG.
After graduating in 1983, he joined
Union Minière in 1984 as assistant to
the finance director and was responsible
for the financial aspects of acquisitions,
strategic plans and special projects.
In 1988, he joined the financial
holding company Sofina, where he is
currently a director and is involved in
the management of the group. In his
capacity as director of this company,
he is responsible for monitoring several
investments. These investments
currently include Colruyt, Luxempart,
Kredyt Bank (Poland), Deceuninck NV
and Codic International. Mr Gillet also
supervises private equity activities in
the Benelux, where he monitors funds
such as Sofindev, Bencis and Waterland
as a director or shareholder committee
member. He is also a member of several
audit committees and, in a personal
capacity, he is an independent director
of the company Emakina.
In addition to his training at IAG, during
which he took part in an international
exchange programme at the University
of Western Ontario (Canada), he has
completed the CEPAC programme
(ULB) and the Advanced Management
Programme (Insead) and has
completed fiscal training at
the business school of Saint-Louis
university in Brussels.
*Current Mandate

Pierre
Gatz

Daisy
Foquet

From July 2005 to September 2010,
Pierre Gatz was Chief Technology
Officer (CTO) at Truvo, which
publishes the “Golden Pages” and
“White Pages” directories in Belgium,
Ireland, Portugal, Romania, South
Africa and Puerto Rico. Truvo is the
leader in its market with an income
of EUR 374 million in 2008. In 2004
and 2005, Pierre Gatz worked as a
technology consultant for various
private equity firms in London and
New York. Between 1986 and 2004,
Pierre Gatz was director and partner
of Dijk Electronic Publishing where
he developed several innovative
technologies, in particular search
engines for CD-ROM and the internet.
Mr Gatz also developed business in
Europe and the United States. He has
been a director of the Company since
April 2009.

Daisy Foquet was born in 1971.
Graduate of the Solvay Business
School in 1994 as a Commercial
Engineer, she started her career and
the Banque Indosuez in Brussels.
In 1996, she joined JP Morgan
Investment Management in London.
Daisy Foquet spent the following
twelve years in the world of financial
management in London as an analyst,
covering companies in the ‘Consumer’
sector. After JP Morgan, Ms. Fouquet
worked at Dresdner RCM, Putnam
Investment Management and
Generation Investment Management,
a management company set up by
Al Gore, former US Vice-President,
combining financial analysis with
sustainable development questions.
In 2008 Ms. Fouquet moved to Nestlé
at Vevey (Switzerland) as Director
of Financial Communication. In 2010,
she moved to Boston to become
founding Financial Director of
IconicTV, a New York start
up which creates video-content
for the internet.

Pierre-Michel Cattoir was born in
1963 and has been an independent
director of the Company since
May 2009. He graduated as a civil
engineer in applied mathematics from
the Catholic University of Louvain
and completed an MBA at Cornell
University in New York. He has
extensive international experience in
delivering technology- and mediarelated projects. From 1988 to 1996,
Pierre occupied various merchant
banking posts within Banque
Bruxelles Lambert, for which he
spent several years abroad (Paris and
Sydney). He then joined McKinsey &
Company in Brussels. For four years,
he was involved in various projects
in the Benelux as a consultant and
project manager, mainly in the field
of technologies. Since December
2000, Pierre has been a partner in
the Brussels office of the company
Egon Zehnder International, which
specialises in the monitoring and
recruitment of company managers.
Mr Cattoir is specialised in the
technologies, communication and
media, and energy sectors.

Anne
Pinchart
Anne Pinchart, born in 1964
has been an administrator of
Emakina since March 2011. She
is a graduate in Commercial and
Consular Science (ICHEC 1986).
Since September 2008, she has
given courses on management,
financial management, and risk
management, at the Haute Ecole
EPHEC in Brussels. At the same
time, she works as an independent
consultant in Credit Risk and Senior
Management. Anne has many
years of experience in banking,
and particularly in the area of Risk
Management. In fact, she started
her career with Citibank Belgium SA
in 1988 as a junior Credit Officer.
After two years, with Citibank
Luxembourg, she continued her
career in various different positions,
within credit and risk.
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Pierre-Michel
Cattoir

In 1995, she was appointed
Credit Director for Citibank
Belgium and France, and thus
became a member of the Executive
Committee. In 2004,
she joined the Board of Directors
of Citibank SA and took on the role
of Country Risk Manager, which
includes the management of all
risks for the bank.

Board of
Directors’
Committees

During 2011, the Audit
Committee met four times and
carried out the following work,
in particular:
• analysis of the annual and
consolidated accounts and of the
report of the statutory auditor;
• analysis of the half-yearly
accounts;

General

• discussion of the audit results
with the statutory auditor;

The Board of Directors of the
Emakina Group is authorised
to create specialised committees
to support it in its work.

• review of press releases;

The committees are advisory bodies
only and all decision-making powers
remain the collective responsibility of
the Board of Directors.
In 2006, the Board of Directors set
up three specialised committees
whose members were chosen
internally: an Audit Committee,
a Remuneration Committee and
an Appointment Committee.
At the Board of Directors’ meeting
of 18 March 2008, it was decided
(as authorised by the Articles
of Association) to merge the
Remuneration Committee and
the Appointment Committee.

Corporate
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Audit committee
The Audit Committee’s statutory
mission is to assist the Board of
Directors in its responsibilities as
regards the Company’s financial
integrity and, in particular,
to supervise financial reports,
internal audits, external audits,
internal control systems and financial
relations between the Company and
its shareholders.

• aspects of internal procedures,
especially financial and operating
controls and the management
of risks;
• follow up of the formalisation
of internal processes;
• cash management monitoring
and optimisation of working
capital requirements;
• monitoring the implementation
of the integrated ERP system,
Navision Dynamics, within the
Group;
• "Key Performance Indicators"
methodology;
• monitoring the valuation of the
shareholding in the subsidiaries.

Composition and attendance
at meetings:
Chairman:
François Gillet 4/4
Member: Gautier Bataille de
Longprey* 1/4, Magnus
Schiller* 1/4, Pierre-Michel Cattoir
3/4, Anne Pinchart 2/4
*resigned from the GA as of 22/04/2011

The members of the Audit
Committee have extended powers
of investigation in exercising their
support and supervisory role and, in
particular, powers of investigation
identical to those conferred on the
statutory auditor by law.
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Appointment
and Remuneration
Committee
The Appointment and
Remuneration Committee is set
up within the Board of Directors
and is entrusted with:
• making recommendations
concerning the appointment
of directors;
• ensuring that the appointment
and re-election process is
organised objectively and
professionally;
• issuing recommendations on
the individual remuneration of
the executive directors, including
bonuses and long-term profitsharing schemes (share options,
etc.);
• issuing recommendations on
human resource policy and
employee remuneration.
The Appointment and Remuneration
Committee is made up of three
members who are all non-executive
directors, the majority of whom are
independent directors.
During 2011, the Appointment
and Remuneration Committee
held four meetings at which the
following items were discussed:
• composition of the board of
directors;
• Stock Option Plan 2007 to 2011
for the personnel and executives;
• policy on the remuneration
of executive directors;
• policy on the remuneration
of personnel;
• Human resource policy.
Composition and attendance
at meetings:
Members: Pierre-Michel
Cattoir 4/4, Daisy Foquet 4/4, Anne
Pinchart 4/4

General
The Board of Directors appointed
a chairman who is assisted by the
executive directors. Together they
form the Executive Committee.
The Executive Committee’s rules
of procedure are defined by the
Board of Directors. The Executive
Committee is not a Management
Committee within the meaning
of Article 524a of the Belgian
Companies Code.

Chief Executive
Officer (CEO)
and Chairman
At the first Board meeting following
the floatation of the Company on
the stock exchange in July 2006,
the Board of Directors appointed Mr
Denis Steisel as chairman. Mr Steisel
may be dismissed by the Company’s
Board of Directors. At the same
meeting, the Board of Directors
also appointed Mr Denis Steisel as
CEO. He is ultimately responsible
to the Board of Directors for the
management of the Company and
for implementing the decisions of
the Board of Directors within the
framework of the strategy, planning,
values and budget approved by the
Board of Directors.
The chairman is entrusted by the
Board of Directors with the day-today management of the Company.
In the exercise of his duties, he
directs and supervises Emakina’s
various central departments and
operating units and reports to the
Board of Directors concerning
their activities.

The Executive Committee created by
the Board of Directors is responsible
for the management of the activities
of the Group, within the framework
of the general guidelines defined by
the Board of Directors. The Executive
Committee is invested, by the Board
of Directors, with decision-making
powers and authorisation to represent
the company in its relations with
staff, clients, other credit institutions,
economic and social entities, and the
authorities, as well as the decisionmaking powers and representation of
the company towards its subsidiaries.

The Executive Committee is
made up of six members:
• Mr. Denis Steisel
(Chief Executive Officer)
• Mr. Brice Le Blévennec
(Chief Visionary Officer)
• Mr. John Deprez (Legal
representative of Antwerp
CD Center BVBA and Chief
Technology Officer)
• Mr. Karim Chouikri (Director of
Acquisitions and Integration)
• Mr. Pierre Gatz (Executive
Administrator)
• M. Frédéric Desonnay (Chief
Financial Officer) completes the
list of executive administrators.

Remuneration
of the
Directors of
the Executive
Committee
Non-Executive
Directors
The Board of Directors decided
on an annual remuneration of
45,000 EUR for all the non-executive
directors. The directors who are
members of the Audit Committee
also received 1,000 EUR for each
Audit Committee meeting they
attended. The directors who are
members of the Remuneration
Committee or of the Appointment
Committee also received 500 EUR
for each committee meeting
they attended.

Executive Directors
(Executive
Committee)
The total remuneration paid by
the Company to the members of
the Executive Committee in 2011
amounted to 990,124 EUR.
With the exception of those sums
due in accordance with labour law,
the Company is not required to
pay any sums in the event that a
member of the Executive Committee
is dismissed.
Under the Stock Option Plan
of 2011, 12,590 warrants were
subscribed for by the executive
directors at a strike price of
7,49 EUR.
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Executive
Committee

Composition of the
Executive Committee

Shares held by Non-Executive Directors
Shares held by Non-Executive Directors
The table below gives an overview of the shares held directly or indirectly by the directors who are not
members of the Executive Committee as at 31 December 2011:
Actions détenues
indirectement / transitivement

Shares held directly
Non-Executive
Directors

Percentage
of share
capital

Number of
shares

Percentage of
share capital

0

0,000%

0

0,000%

200

0,0001%

0

0,000%

Ms A. Pinchart*

0

0,000%

0

0,000%

Ms D. Foquet*

0

0,000%

0

0,000%

Mr. P.M. Cattoir*
Mr. F. Gillet*

Number of
shares

* Independent directors

Shares Held by Executive Committee Members
Under the stock option plans of 2007/2008/2009/2010/2011, 103,490 warrants were subscribed for by the executive
directors at a strike price of EUR 12,52/7,78/8,31/8,09/7,49 respectively.
The table below gives an overview of the Company shares held directly or indirectly by the executive
directors as at 31 December 2011.
Shares held
indirectly / transitively

Shares held directly
Executive directors

Corporate
Governance
MANAGEMENT
& CONTROL

Number of
shares

Percentage
of share
capital

Number of
shares

Percentage of
share capital

Mr. D. Steisel

609.718

15.904%

0

0.000%

Mr. B. Le Blévennec

609.718

15.904%

0

0.000%

13.754

0.359%

139.138*

3.629%

0

0.000%

674.337 / 201.858**

17.589% / 5.265%

1.138.380

29.694%

0

0.000%

Mr. J. Deprez
(Antwerp CD Center)
Mr. K. Chouikri
Mr. P. Gatz

* Through his stake in Antwerp CD Center BVBA and in Commanditaires Vennootschap ACDC.
** The company Two4Two is a holding company of which Mediadreams is a 100% shareholder. Mediadreams is a holding company
of which Mr Chouikri Karim is a 29.9% shareholder. Two4Two’s total stake in Emakina is 629,326 shares. Mediadreams’ direct stake
in Emakina is 44,680 shares. Mr Chouikri’s transitive stake in Emakina is 201,858, obtained by multiplying 629,326 by Mediadreams’
stake in Two4Two and Mr Chouikri’s stake in Mediadreams, to which must be added 44,680 multiplied by Mr Chouikri’s stake in
Mediadreams as well as 330 shares held through another company that holds shares in Two4two.
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Statutory Auditor
Since 17 March 2006,
the statutory auditor of
the Company has been Ernst
& Young Réviseurs d’Entreprises
SCCRL, with registered offices
at De Kleetlaan 2, 1831 Diegem
and represented by Mr Eric
Golenvaux, Partner.
On 20 March 2006, Ernst &
Young statutory auditors SCCRL
was also appointed statutory
auditor of the Belgian subsidiary,
Emakina Belgium, and its
mandate was renewed in 2008
and 2011 for three years.
In 2007, Ernst & Young statutory
auditors SCCRL was appointed
statutory auditor of the Belgian
subsidiary B. On The Net (now
known as Emakina.EU) whose
mandate was renewed in 2009

and 2011 for three years.
In 2008, Ernst & Young statutory
auditors SCCRL was appointed
statutory auditor of the Belgian
subsidiaries Design is Dead
and The Reference, and its
mandate was renewed in 2011.
At the start of 2011, Ernst
& Young statutory auditors
SCCRL was appointed statutory
auditor of the Belgian subsidiary
Emakina Media. Ernst & Young
statutory auditors SCCRL,
represented by partner Mr Eric
Golenvaux, is also responsible
for controlling and certifying
the Company’s consolidated
accounts.

and 2013) was renewed at the
Ordinary General Meeting
in 2011 at the recommendation
of the Audit Committee.
The fees for the control services
provided to the Company
and its subsidiaries amount to
66,565 EUR for the financial
period 2011.
During the fiscal year,
the Company’s statutory
auditor was entrusted with
special assignments (essentially
concerning the introduction
of a Stock Option Plan, a capital
increase and tax advice)
for which the fees amounted
to 13,350 EUR.

The three-year mandate (for
the financial periods ending
on 31 December 2011, 2012

Conflicts of interest of the Directors and
Executive Committee members and Operations
with Affiliated Companies
The Board of Directors has
not established a policy
for transactions and other
contractual relations between
the Company, including affiliated
companies, and the directors
and executive managers, other
than those covered by the legal
provisions on conflicts of interest
(Article 523 of the Belgian
Companies Code).
However, the directors undertake
to ensure that these transactions
between the Company and
themselves are concluded under

normal market conditions.
The options plan proposed
in March 2011 as part of the
remuneration policy introduced
by the Company for the
personnel and directors was first
submitted to be approved at the
General Meeting of Shareholders
at the proposal of the Board
of Directors.
During the 2011 financial year,
ad hoc and sporadic contracts
between (i) the Emakina Group
and / or the affiliated companies
and (ii) one or more executive

directors were concluded.
These contracts were
insignificant since the total
value of the services supplied
by said executive directors in
performing these contracts
did not exceed 0.5% of the
company’s consolidated turnover.
These contracts were concluded
according to market conditions.

Relations with
Affiliated Companies
Since Emakina is listed on the Brussels Alternext market,
it is not a listed company within the meaning of Article
4 of the Belgian Companies Code. Article 524 of the
Belgian Companies Code, which provides for a special
procedure concerning relations between the Company
and any affiliated companies (other than its subsidiaries),
therefore does not apply to Emakina. Nevertheless,
the management ensures that these operations
and decisions are concluded under conditions and
according to guarantees that are normal for the market
for similar operations.

Compliance with
Legislation on Insider
Dealing and Market
Manipulation
(Market Abuse)
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Emakina undertakes to comply with Directive 2003/6/EC on
insider dealing and market manipulation (market abuse).
During 2011, the directors were prohibited from engaging in
any transactions in the Company’s shares during the period
preceding the publication of its financial results (closed periods)
and during any other period considered sensitive blackout
periods). Furthermore, the insiders’ list was kept up to date
by the Board of Directors during 2011.

Relations with
Significant
Shareholders

Finally, at its meeting of 8 March 2007, the Board of Directors
appointed Denis Steisel as compliance officer (as stipulated in
our charter and by the Belgian Code of Corporate Governance),
responsible for ensuring compliance with these rules (closed
and blackout periods).

Current commercial and business relations between
the shareholders and their affiliated companies and
between the Company and its subsidiaries include,
inter alia, relations between the manager shareholders’
management companies and Emakina. The amounts
invoiced by the manager shareholders to the Company
and to its subsidiaries are included in the amounts
mentioned on page 10 for the financial period 2011
and are determined by the Board of Directors at
the recommendation of the Appointment and
Remuneration Committee. Moreover, the Company
and its subsidiaries occasionally work for companies
that share an indirect shareholding with the Company.
These services are not significant for Emakina. These
contracts are concluded according to market conditions.
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Description of the principal
characteristics of the
Company’s internal control
systems within the context of
financial reporting processes
The growth in business and the evolution
of the Company’s consolidation scope have
led to the procedures relating to financial
statement reporting (importance of financial
establishment, respect for deadlines, etc.)
to be both formalised and reinforced.
Within this context, the system in place within the Group for internal
control has been reinforced over the course of the last fiscal years
through the following initiatives:
• the implementation of a central management system for operational
and financial processes (ERP: Navision Dynamics) that provides the
management with an integrated overview of the management of
operational aspects and the financial results that follow. This integrated
system, which was introduced at the start of 2008, was implemented at
the start of 2010 in virtually all the Group’s entities. This constitutes the
central element of the internal control system;
• the establishment of an ‘integrated’ management tool for projects in
progress and for revenue recognition, which has improved the reliability
of this key process;
• the formalisation and systematic documentation of the main control
procedures used by the accounting department;
• the establishment of a monthly financial report, which is standardised
and integrated into the centralised management tool within the Group;
• establishment of a monthly cash flow reporting within the Group;
• the formalisation of payroll management and administration of human
resources due to the implementation of a new personnel management
tool called “Centro”.

Financial
Information
This chapter presents the consolidated accounts of the Emakina Group
closed on 31 December 2011, with a comparison to 31 December 2010,
and the annual statutory accounts of the Emakina Group at 31 December
2011, with a comparison to 31 December 2010
The 2011 annual and consolidated accounts of the Emakina Group, as
submitted to the General Meeting of Shareholders on the 23 April 2012,
were approved at the Board of Directors’ meeting of 15 March 2012.

Management report
The annual report presented below consists of an annual report on the consolidated financial statements combined with
a statutory annual report of the Emakina Group SA company, as provided for by article 119 of the Belgian Company
Code (last subparagraph).

Highlights of the financial year and changes in
the Emakina Group activities

In 2011, sales of the Emakina Group
came to 41,337,106 EUR compared
to 33,105,221 EUR the previous
year, representing a 24.9% increase.
This 25% consolidated growth of
sales results from a 16% increase in
annual sales for ‘Belgium’ and 54%
increase ‘outside Belgium’. Thus, the
"outside Belgium" sales in the total
consolidated sales increased from
17% in 2010 to 21% in 2011. These
percentages confirm the geographic
development strategy and brand
recognition of the group outside
Belgium. During these past 12
months, Emakina has consolidated
its service offer, particularly in the
‘Social’, ‘Mobile’, and ‘Agency’
areas, continuing its growth both at
Belgian and international levels.
In 2011, new clients including AXA,
Federal Mogul, Bpost, DG Enterprise,
the European Ombudsman, M6, and
Colruyt formed a partnership with one
of the Emakina agencies to ensure
their new media presence.
In France, Emakina was entrusted with
the digital campaign of a candidate to
the presidential election.
In parallel, the operating profit
before depreciation (EBITDA) rose
by 5% in absolute value fell as a
percentage of total sales, going
from 7.91% of sales in 2010 to
6.65% of sales in 2011. Beyond this
consolidated overview, performance
indicators of the group’s subsidiaries
are briefly explored in Annex I of
the present consolidated annual
accounts closed on 31 December
2011. This upward trend translates
the continuing development and
handling of important national,

international and institutional
accounts based in Belgium, France,
the Netherlands, and England.
The explosion of smartphones and
tablet computers demonstrates
an important change in media
consumption patterns. In 2011, this
trend gave a significant boost to the
sales of our Emakina / Mobile centre
of expertise, which delivered several
high profile innovative projects.
These commercial achievements
confirm the group’s development
strategy implemented by the
management since shares were
floated on the stock market in 2006,
especially outside Belgium.
Several elements contribute to
explain the weakness of the
operating margin during year 2011.

100% equity investment of
capital in Troy agency
The stronger ties between digital
agency Emakina and traditional
communication agency Troy Agency
result from a determination to
reinforce the creativity at the core
of Emakina’s strategic, marketing
and technical service offer. Thus,
Emakina Group became the 100%
shareholder of Troy Agency, which
represents a 0.4 million Euro
investment, plus a supplement
tied to the creation of value
that Troy Agency will bring the
Emakina Group over a three year
horizon. This operation will be
financed from equity, part of it cashbased and part funded by issuing
new shares in anticipation of
future profits.

• the expansion of the service
offer in the ‘Social’, ‘Mobile’
and ‘Agency’ areas represents
a considerable investment that
undeniably influenced the financial
results in 2011;
• 2011 was marked by the
development of Emakina’s brand
awareness outside Belgium,
translating into a public relations
campaign in France and the launch
of a new subsidiary in England;
• building market share in a difficult
global economic context
depressed margins;
• the sales process remains
lengthy due to increasingly
generalised calls to tender
requiring significant sales efforts.
However, this situation tends to
favour leader agencies that can
get a competitive advantage in
comparison with smaller players.
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25% GROWTH IN TURNOVER AND
DECLINE OF OPERATING INCOME
BEFORE AMORTIsATION (EBITDA)

Launch of Emakina. UK
At the end of 2011, Emakina
launched the London-based
Emakina. UK agency. Like all other
entities of the group, Emakina. UK
is a full-service digital agency
specialising in brand activations,
websites and the development
of digital applications – including
mobile applications.
The Emakina group owns 55%
of this entity and Loc Consulting
owns the remaining 45%.

Test-Achat’s '50 Lawyers'
campaign rewarded

Estée Lauder commissioned Emakina
to come up with a global social and
digital strategy for all of its brands,
which include, amongst others,
the Clinique cosmetics brand.

The ’50 Lawyers’ campaign designed
by Emakina for Test-Achats stood
out with a Bronze medal at the 2011
MIXX Awards Europe.
This contest rewarded 360°
(or multi-support) digital campaigns,
an area in which Emakina
specialises… with great success!

The programme includes brand
activation and brand engagement.
New Facebook pages and
applications helped ensure
the strategy was successful.

Facebook Platform
chooses Emakina

Emakina repositions
Rodania

Facebook Platform entrusted
Emakina with the integration of
the Facebook Preferred Developer
Consultant (PDC) programme.
A PDC, Emakina will continue
to integrate the latest Facebook
developments in the communication
strategies it develops for its clients.

Swiss brand Rodania called upon
Emakina to redefine its positioning,
putting forward its family values,
spontaneity and approachability.
With this campaign, Rodania has
chosen a simultaneously inspirational
and emotional approach that
illustrates the little joys and emotions
of everyday life.

This programme helps brands
by offering the most qualified
developers and resources to carry
out advanced integrations and
constituting branding awareness on
Facebook Platform.

Belgacom launches
'TV Partout'

Financial
information

Estee Lauder Company
goes digital

Belgacom launched 'TV Partout',
a service built with the help of
Emakina that makes Belgacom TV
available on the web, notepads
(tablets) and smartphones, for
Android or iOS. Belgacom TV
Partout is one of the most complete
and accessible applications on the
Belgian market. Users of Belgacom
Internet and Belgacom TV alike
now have the chance to watch,
record and plan any television
programme available through
the Belgacom system.

This positioning evokes the simple
pleasure of living every minute
intensely, stopping time to take
time for what really matters.
The positioning translates through
a new signature under the brand
‘(Re)Take Time’.

Yunomi crowned at the
2011 MIXX Awards Europe
Yunomi, the online community
platform designed by Emakia for
Unilever Benelux, was awarded
Best European Campaign at the
2011 MIXX Awards Europe in the
‘Lead Generation’ category.
This category encompasses
campaigns that aim to generate
potential clients by gathering
intelligence on current clients
or prospective clients, who might
benefit from possibly being
monitored in the future.
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Electrabel launches CarPlug
With a view of optimising
the management of vehicle
efficiency, Emakina created online
platforms for users to control
and manage their consumption,
plan recharging and find data.
For example, these platforms are
accessible during journeys, either
from a mobile application or simply
via the internet.

Observations on the consolidated accounts of the Emakina Group
As discussed above, during the 2011 financial year the Emakina Group’s scope of consolidation changed as
follows as a result of the investments undertaken by the Emakina Group:
• the interest held by
Emakina Group SA in
Emakina / Media SA increased
from 30% to 80% on 1 January
2011 in accordance with the
transfer of shares agreement
concluded with the former
majority shareholder, leading
to the global consolidation
of Emakina / Media;

• Emakina.UK entered the
consolidation scope and is owned
at 55% by the Emakina Group
as of 1 July 2011.
All the subsidiaries of the
Emakina Group are consolidated
according to the full consolidation
method, and their accounts were
prepared in accordance with
Belgian accounting standards.

• on 1 April 2011, Emakina Group
SA purchased Troy Agency SA
and now owns the latter
at 100%. The operational activity
of Troy Agency was integrated
for the most part into
Emakina Belgium SA. Troy Agency
SA was renamed Emakina
Wallonie in September 2011;

Since 1 January 2011,
Emakina Group has held
Emakina /  Media at 80% instead
of 30%, which is the reason why the
consolidated method currently used
is the full consolidation.

We should like to restate that
Emakina / Media was consolidated
under the equity method until 31
December 2010. The net income
for FY2010 is now included under
only one line ‘income from equity
affiliates’.

Consolidated accounts
In 2011, the Emakina Group sales came to 41,337,106 EUR compared with 33,105,221 EUR the previous year,
representing a 24.9% increase. At constant scope (considering 12 months of results 2011 and 2010 for all the subsidiaries
under the control of Emakina Group on 31 December 2010), sales increased by 20.3%.
It is interesting to observe the 2011 sales growth rate compared with 2010 for each geographical area.
These percentages substantiate the group’s international strategy.
16%

Belgium

62%

France

54%

The Netherlands
Consolidated

0%
25%
*Subsidiary started end 2011
Financial
information

United Kingdom*
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In accordance with the change
in valuation rule approved by the
Emakina Group Management Board
in its December 2011 meeting, it
was decided that an amount of
197,054 EUR relative to the R&D in
the sector of mobile applications
should be capitalised via capital
formation. This had a positive
influence on the 2011 results.
The cost of sales and provision of
services represents 95.4% of the
total sales for 2011 against 94.8%
in 2010. More explicitly, the amount
of purchases, services and other
goods relates to 51.1% of total sales
for 2011 against 46.7% in 2010,
which can be explained on the one
hand by the acquisition of media
and other more important purchases
linked to the evolution of the service
offer and on the other hand by the
arrival of the Troy Agency in the
scope of consolidation since April
2011. Staff costs decreased in 2011
(41.9%) in comparison with 2010
(44.9%).

Financial
information

Amortisation of intangible/
tangible assets increased from
847,489 EUR to 861,492 EUR,
mainly due to investments in IT
equipment implied by growth
and by implementation of new
integrated management tools.
The operating profit before
amortisation (EBITDA) increased by
5% in absolute value but decreased
as a percentage of total sales, going
from 7.91% in 2010 to 6.65% of
sales in 2011. At constant scope,
the EBITDA decreased from 7.91%
to 6.61% of sales between 2010 and
2011. On 30 June 2011, the EBITDA
was up to 759,852 EUR, which
means an EBITDA of 1,989,431 over
the second quarter 2011 compared
with 1,929,739 over the second
quarter of 2010.
Amortisation of goodwill posted
under financial expenses, in
accordance with Belgian accounting
standards, rose from 1,218,318 EUR
in 2009 to 1,561,061 EUR in 2010
following the additional purchase
considerations in respect of certain
stake based on the performance of
these entities and new acquisitions.
According to our rules for valuation,
consolidation differences are
amortised over an eight year period
regardless of any overvaluation
aspect. As with every other year,
this element of Belgian accounting
law heavily impacts the 2011
consolidated net income of the
group that would have reached a

positive level of 724,759 EUR instead
of a loss of 836,302 EUR. In IFRS
international accounting standards,
such a systematic amortisation of
consolidation differences should not
take place.
Debt charges remain under control,
going down from 317,145 EUR in
2010 to 297,605 EUR in 2011. For
the same period, financial products
go from 30,983 EUR to 74,884 EUR
following the change in
cash investments.
In 2011, the exceptional result is
essentially due to compensation paid
after a commercial dispute between
a client and Emakina Belgium/
Emakina.FR.
The result before taxes has changed
from -177,409 EUR in 2010
to -347,353 EUR in 2011.
The explanation behind 2011’s
-260,837 net deferred tax expenses
lies in (i) the use of 287,000 EUR
active latent tax due to results of
The Reference and a 8,000 EUR
deferred tax following the activation
of creation costs of the Emakina. UK
subsidiary and in the reversals of
passive defered tax of 34,000 EUR
due to the depreciations recorded
in acquisition costs of subsidiaries
activated on consolidated accounts
and taken up in in statutory figures.
The impact of the tax on P&L
figures goes down almost by
half from 460,096 in 2010 to
only 228,112 EUR in 2011. This is
essentially due to the growth in
statutory profit from the Emakina
Belgium entity.
The net result remains stable
between 2010 and 2011 and goes
up from -898,650 EUR in 2010 to
-836,302 EUR in 2011.
Outside depreciation of
consolidation differences, the
consolidated net result of the group
for 2011 would be at 724,759 EUR
(319,386 EUR in 2010) instead of a
2011 loss of 836,302 EUR
(898,932 in 2010). This change
is due to the relative stagnation
of the 2011 operating result
compared with 2010 despite
a two digit sales growth.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
Formation expenses are essentially
the costs connected with the
company’s IPO in July 2006. The
decrease of EUR 115,78 in 2011
was almost exclusively due to
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amortisation applied over a period
of eight years.
Intangible assets increase by
389,364 due to IT investments
for 666,000 EUR compensated by
amortisations of 268,000 EUR
These 2011 investments mainly
concern 268,000 EUR of the
expenses incurred due to a Research
and Development programme
at Emakina Belgium in the area
of mobile applications (on this
issue, see the specific section of
the present report relative to R&D
development activities), investments
for various licenses for 168,000 EUR
and investments in internal projects
for 204,000 EUR (development of
our own internet sites, and so forth.)
The amount of consolidation
differences corresponding to the
cost of acquisitions of investments,
including ancillary costs, rose from
7,390,041 EUR at the end of 2010 to
6,438,421 EUR at the end of 2011 as
a result of the amortisation applied
over a period of eight years, coupled
with potential additional purchase
considerations and additional
percentages in investments that
were already controlled by the group
(Design Is Dead, Emakina / Media,
Troy Agency SA (Emakina Wallonie),
Emakina. UK).
Investments in tangible assets
increased by 239,000 EUR at the
end of 2011 as compared to the end
of 2010, as a result of acquisitions
for 698,000 EUR (amenities
for 195,000 EUR, furniture
and computer equipment for
151,000 EUR, fitting out of offices
for an amount of 296,000 EUR, and
other intangibles for 56,000 EUR)
compensated to a large extent by
amortisation of 459,000 EUR.
Increase in participation of
15,971 EUR can be explained by an
additional amount of 30,000 EUR
of securities granted in cash,
offset by a value reduction for a
share investment for an amount
of 14,000 EUR.
Orders in progress increased by
522,662 EUR at the end of 2011
compared to the end of 2010. This
increase must be considered in
parallel with the increase in advance
payments on orders (see below),
which rose by 971,567 EUR between
31 December 2010 and
31 December 2011.
Amounts receivable within one
year had increased by 20% on 31
December 2011 (14,213,905 EUR)

compared with 31 December 2010
(11,888,122 EUR). This is due to a
23% increase in commercial debts
compensated by a decrease of 19%
in other debts. The strong sales
growth observed during the second
quarter of 2011 explains the change
in debts.

intangible investments and shortterm financing (holiday bonuses,
annual bonuses, etc). Financial debts
concerns short term straight-loans.
Trade debts and amounts due in
respect of taxes, wages and social
security increase at the pace of the
group’s activity.

Cash investments and disposable
assets in the financial year 2011
and 2010 are shown in detail in the
consolidated cash flow statement.

As mentioned above, orders in
progress increased by 522,662 EUR
at the end of 2011, compared with
the end of 2010. This increase must
be considered in parallel with the
increase in advance payments on
orders (see above), which rose by
971,567 EUR between 31 December
2010 and 31 December 2011.

The company’s consolidated
net assets amounted to
10,097,133 EUR on 31 December
2011 compared with 11,016,293 EUR
on 31 December 2010. This
variation is due mainly to (i) the
inclusion of the share of the group
in the consolidated result of 2011
of -868,343 EUR in the reserves and
(ii) the payment of the 2010 dividend
of 400,000 EUR offset by the
increase in capital on 15 July 2011
of 88,526 EUR, which resulted in a
share premium of 261,252 EUR.

Capital
Share premiums
Reserves
Total		

The significant amount of other
debts is explained on the one hand
by the remaining balance of the debt
to the former major shareholder of
Emakina. FR after the acquisition of
50.02% of additional shares in the
company in July 2010 and on the
other hand, by prefinancing resulting
from the factoring of
trade receivables.

9,204,889 EUR
3,024,043 EUR
- 2,131,799 EUR
10,097,133 EUR

The third party interests of
7,460 EUR correspond to the
consolidated income carried forward
which is held by the minority
shareholders of Emakina. EU (30%),
Emakina / Media (20%) and
Emakina.UK (45%).

Financial
information

The provision for liabilities and
charges corresponds mainly to (i) a
provision of 11,000 EUR to deal with
unforeseen risks on projects, (ii) a
provision of 5,000 EUR related to an
ongoing dispute between
The Reference and one of its clients
and (iii) 1,000 EUR provision with
Emakina Wallonie.
The deferred tax liabilities of
110,502 EUR at 31 December 2011
compared with 136,498 EUR
at 31 December 2010 reflect the
ancillary costs associated with
the acquisitions capitalised in the
consolidated accounts
through goodwill.
Debts due in more than one year
correspond mainly to loans obtained
over three or four years for major
IT and fixed assets investments.
Debts payable at more than one
year mainly concern financing
obtained over three or four years for
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Comments on the (Statutory) Annual Accounts of the Emakina Group
Comments on the (Statutory) Annual Accounts of the Emakina Group
The (statutory) annual accounts reflect only the accounting situation of the parent company after appropriation of the
profits for 2011 and are prepared in accordance with Belgian accounting standards.

STATUTORY INCOME STATEMENT

STATUTORY BALANCE SHEET

The bulk of the income from the
activities of the Emakina Group
in 2011 comes from (i) the
rebilling of management fees and
other expenses amounting to
2,571,571 EUR, (ii) the payment of
dividends by subsidiaries amounting
to 639,320 EUR, (iii) the charging
of interest on cash investments
amounting to 27,001 EUR and
(iv) the net realised gain on the
repurchase of shares within the
framework of the earn-out with the
former Emakina. FR shareholder for
an amount of 51,593 EUR.

In terms of assets, the major
differences in the figures on the
balance sheet at 31 December 2011
compared with 31 December 2010
correspond to:

Most of the 2,928,613 EUR in
operational costs of Emakina Group
SA in 2011 corresponds to executive
management fees (including nonexecutive directors) amounting to
39%, external fees connected with
legal and contractual obligations
(lawyers, auditors, notaries, etc.)
amounting to 6%, personnel costs
amounting to 15%, amortisation
and write-downs amounting
to 9%, purchases relating to
internal projects (new website,
etc.) amounting to 9% and other
miscellaneous goods and services
amounting to 22%.

Financial
information

Amortisation, amounting to
272,294 EUR, corresponds mainly
with the costs associated with the
IPO amortised over a period of
eight years.
The dividends received from
subsidiaries in 2011 amounted to
639,320 EUR.
2011 ended with a net profit of
332,983 EUR. This net profit will be
carried over in full (see below the
2010 profit appropriation proposed
to the Annual General Meeting).

• amortisation of 112,665 EUR on
formation expenses connected
with the IPO;
• the 165,904 EUR increase in
intangible assets (development
of the group’s internet site,
software) compensated by
amortisation for a value of
144,597 EUR;
• the 40,655 EUR increase in
tangible assets compensated
by amortisation for a value of
15,032 EUR;
• the increase in stakes (up by
1,653,497 EUR) due to (i) changes
in the consolidation scope
and the additional purchase
considerations and ancillary costs
connected with the earn-out and
other investments and (ii) increase
in capital for the subsidaries of a
total amount of 1,050,000 EUR.
Moreover, the relatively high level of
trade receivables (1,059,515 EUR) and
other receivables (945,563 EUR) at 31
December 2011 was due to significant
open positions towards affiliated
companies.
At 31 December 2011, the equity
of the company after appropriation
was 13,200,971 EUR compared with
12,518,210 EUR at the end of 2010.
The difference in equity is due to (i)
the capital increase on 15 July 2011,
which resulted in an increase (at par
value) of 88,526 EUR and a share
premium of 261,252 EUR and (ii) the
profit appropriation for 2011
(see below).
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Subscribed capital
9,204,889 EUR
Legal reserve
112,106 EUR
Issue premium
3,024,043 EUR
Retained earnings
859,933 EUR
Total
13,200,971 EUR

History of capital in the last five fiscal years is reproduced below:

SHARE CAPITAL
(EUR)

TOTAL
NUMBER OF
SHARES

266,57.59

8,306,412.18

3,459,533

37,175

245,317.04

8,395,670.14

3,496,708

120,593.68

50,226

376,643.72

8,516,263.82

3,546,934

Authorised
capital

600,099.20

249,935

1,874,257.30

9,116,363.02

3,796,869

Contribution in
kind

Authorised
capital

28,562.55

11,896

89,207.45

9,144,925.57

3,808,765

Contribution in
kind

Authorised
capital

59,963.10

24,974

172,044.90

9,204,888.67

3,833,739

INCREMENT
(EUR)

NUMBER
OF SHARES
CREATED

INCREMENT
DATE

Nature

METHOD

1 July 2008

Contribution in
kind

Authorised
capital

57,897.60

24,124

14 July 2009

Contribution in
kind

Authorised
capital

89,257.96

1 July 2010

Contribution in
kind

Authorised
capital

1 July 2010

Contribution in
kind

15 July 2011
15 July 2011

ISSUE
PREMIUM
(EUR)

“Other debts” are explained by the remaining debt towards former majority shareholder of Emakina. FR according to the
repurchase agreement, and by the amounts open to companies of the group.
The Emakina Group had no long-term debts at 31 December 2011. The amount of 250,000 EUR of financial debts
concerns a straight loan.

Analysis of Risks
In an economic environment that remains very difficult, the Emakina Group management remains conscious that many
internal and external risk facts could seriously influence the performance of the company.
In the face of these major challenges, the Emakina Group has decided to implement the following measures:
• regular, accurate monitoring of “Key Performance Indicators”, and particularly the rate of use of
operational resources;
• monitoring of any amounts over budgets on projects with a fixed budget;
• mobilising the sales force, to develop clients and maintain our existing clients;
• strict control of overheads and cost of production, continuing efforts to make economies of scale and synergies
between the various units of the group;

• efforts aimed at optimising the level of working capital requirements within the entities:
accelerating the billing process;
• talent retention policy;
• policy for the respect and protection of intellectual property.
It is important to remember that, given the Group’s low level of debt, the risks associated with credit access remain
limited for our Group.
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• regular monitoring of cash flow forecasts and use of credit lines, and updating credit lines adapted to the current
size of the group

Prospects for 2012
Important events that have occurred since the closing of the accounts and other events
likely to have a significant influence on the business
No significant event to report.

Business developments
The Emakina Group management forecasts an increase in one-digit sales for the entire year 2012, based on the the
commercial situation and geographic expansion of the group.

Conflicts of Interest between the Directors and the Company
The Board of Directors of the Emakina Group held a
meeting in February 2011. The agenda of the meeting
concerned a communication by two directors of a
financial conflicting interest to a decision of the Board of
Directors as required by article 523 of the Company Code
relative to conflicts of interests.
The Directors are expected to manage their personal
and profession affairs in such a way to avoid conflicts of
interests with the company. Any Director with a conflict
of interest (as described by the Belgian Company Code)
to any issue put before the board must inform the auditor
and other directors and cannot attend deliberations or
take part in the relevant voting.
The provisions of article 523 of the Belgian Company
Code were respected within the framework of the
share sales agreement concluded between the company
Two4Two SA and Emakina Group SA, companies in which
Mr Karim Chouikri and Mr Magnus Schiller are both
directors, relative to Emakina / Media SA.

interest that may prove conflicting with the approval
process of the Board of Directors for the contract for the
transfer of shares.
The Board of Directors stressed that the contract for
the transfer of shares and the price of the latter were
reasonable. The Board of Directors also noted that
the financial consequences for Emakina Group SA
would lead to an additional equity investment of 30%
in Emakina / Media SA, the equivalent of 30 shares
acquired for 18,750 EUR. Consequently, the Board
deemed that the contract was in the best interest of
Emakina Group SA.
After discussion and in the absence of the stakeholders
who left the meeting, the Board of Directors decided that
the contract for the transfer of shares was approved and
that the company could conclude, execute and carry out
the transfer of shares.

Financial
information

The persons concerned made the following statements,
in accordance with the provisions and obligations of
article 523 of the Belgian Company Code. They explained
that, in virtue of the agreement for the transfer of
shares, Two4Two SA (where they are Directors) would
transfer 30 shares of Emakina / Media SA for an amount
of 18,750 EUR, the price per unit at which Two4Two had
acquired these same Emakina Group SA shares on 21
August 2009. Consequently, under the terms of article
523 of the Belgian Company Code, they hold a financial
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* Resigned during the meeting of 22/04/2011

Legal Information Concerning the Transposition of the OPA Directive
CAPITAL STRUCTURE
At 31 December 2011, the capital of Emakina Group SA consisted of 3,833,739 shares
broken down as follows:
Owner

Shares

Mr.P. Gatz

%

1,138,380

29.694

Two4Two S.A.

629,326

16.415

Mr.D. Steisel

609,718

15.904

Mr.B. Le Blévennec

609,718

15.904

Tarraco Holding SARL

275,408

7.184

Public (dematerialised)

242,944

6.337

Commanditaire Vennootschap ACDC

117,320

3.060

Suntzu Holding BV

62,757

1.637

Mediadreams SA

44,680

1.165

Zenyo SPRL

42,725

1.114

Antwerp CD Center BVBA

21,818

0.569

Mr. R. de Kruijff

16,680

0.435

Mr. J. Deprez

13,754

0.359

Mr. J. Zwaan

8,511

0.222

3,833,739

100%

Total:

Furthermore following the stock option plans offered in 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010 and 2011 to the staff, consultants and
directors of the Company and its subsidiaries, a total of 263,350 warrants were issued.

It must be pointed out that, as
stated in our Corporate Governance
Charter, which can be consulted on
the company’s website
(www.emakina.com), the ‘historical’
shareholders of the Emakina Group
(Denis Steisel, Brice Le Blévennec,
Karim Chouikri and Antwerp CD
Centre BVBA represented by John
Deprez) have signed a shareholders’
agreement, to which the Company
is not party, which has been applied
since the IPO in July 2006. The
provisions of this agreement are
as follows:
• the Shareholders undertake to
vote in favour of maintaining
and renewing the mandates of
the directors appointed at the

Company’s Extraordinary General
Meeting of on 17 March 2006,
namely Mr Denis Steisel, Mr Brice
Le Blévennec, Mr Karim Chouikri
and the company Antwerp CD
Centre, unless there is cause
for dismissal based on serious
misconduct in the performance of
the mandate.
• for the rest, each Shareholder
who holds at least 20% of the
voting rights of the Company
shall be entitled to propose a
director for every 20% block
of voting rights that he or she
holds;

proposed by another Shareholder,
provided the latter is entitled
to propose candidate directors
based on the number of 20%
blocks of company voting rights
that he or she holds;
• as each share gives entitlement
to one vote, the main
Shareholders do not have
different voting rights.

• each Shareholder undertakes to
vote in favour of the director(s)
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SHAREHOLDERS’ AGREEMENT

Capital Increase Under Authorised Capital
(Art. 608, Belgian Companies Code)
At its meeting of 15 July 2011, the
Board of Directors of Emakina Group
SA (hereafter referred to as the
“Emakina Group”) agreed to carry
out a capital increase by contribution
in kind under authorised capital
in accordance with Article 17b
of the Articles of Association
of the Emakina Group and under
the conditions specified below.

Financial
information

In the past five years, Emakina
Group SA has entered a
consolidation phase which resulted
among other things in (i) the
acquisition of all the shares in
Emakina.FR SA (formerly called
Reflect SA) in 2027 and in (ii)
the acquisition of all the shares
in Troy agency SA in 2011.
Within the framework of the
acquisition of Reflect SA, the
contract, as signed on 10 April 2007
and modified on several subsequent
occasions, mentions that in addition
to the acquisition price, the selling
shareholders of Reflect SA, Tarraco
Holding SA will be entitled to
additional fees laid down in the
contract. The Emakina Group
validly exercised its 2010 option
to purchase 2,394 shares that
were still owned by the major
shareholder (with an option for
the Emakina Group SA to pay
them with Emakina Group shares).
Within the framework of the first
additional fee in 2011, the parties
agreed that the payment should be
made in new Emakina Group SA
shares to be issued for an amount
of 134,412 EUR. This additional fee
respectively equates to 11,896 new
Emakina Group shares to be issued
and to 13,577 own shares held by
Emakina Group.

As a result of this structure, the
Emakina Group did not have to
make excessive use of its financial
resources for the takeover of
Emakina. FR SA. Secondly, the Sellers
have been able to support the
development of Emakina. FR.
Under these circumstances, the
contribution in kind led to a
corresponding increase in capital
on 15 July 2011 consisting of the
contribution by the Sellers of a
debt of 117,770 EUR corresponding
to the issue of 11,896 shares of
Emakina Group.
As part of the acquisition of Troy
Agency, the contract, as signed
on 4 February 2011 foresees that,
in addition to the purchase prices,
sellers of the Troy Agency SA
shares will be entitled to additional
fees, the amounts of which will de
defined according to the results of
Troy Agency SA.
With the intent of maintaining its
financial means, Emakina Group
expressly outlines in this contract
the possibility of paying part of the
transfer price and additional fees
with Emakina Group shares.
This structure enabled
Emakina Group not to make
excessive use of its financial
resources at the time of the
acquisition of the Troy Agency SA
shares and to encourage the sellers
to support the development of Troy
Agency SA, since most of them
still play an active role – directly or
indirectly – in the management of
the company.
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Consequently, the contribution
in kind gave rise to an increase in
capital on 15 July 2011 consisting
of the contribution made by
the Seller of a contractual debt
of 232,008 EUR corresponding
to the issue of 24,974 shares of
Emakina Group.
The Emakina Group’s capital thus
increased by 88,526 EUR, from
9,116,363 EUR to 9,204,889 EUR.
The balance (261,252 EUR) is a
share premium which was posted
under the corresponding heading
of the balance sheet. A total of
36,870 new shares were issued.
The current capital of the company
is represented by 3,833,739 shares
currently represent the capital
of the company.
In conclusion, the contribution
in kind and the capital increase
were part of the acquisition policy
pursued by the Emakina Group and
in the interest of the Emakina Group,
since these operations allowed
the Group to maintain its financial
resources with a view to undertaking
other acquisitions in future.

Suppression of the shareholders’ preferred
subscription right on the emission of warrants
in the Emakina Group public limited company:
The Annual General Meeting of 22 April, 2011 approved the proposal
of the Board of Directors to issue 91,000 warrants. The warrants were
issued without preferred subscription rights for shareholders.
In compliance with the terms of the law, the Board of Directors drafted
a special report on this warrant plan which was reviewed by the Auditor
and validated by the FSMA (Financial Services and Markets Authority).

Research and Development activities
Within the framework of its activities, Emakina has an ongoing
programme of research into the development and implementation of
technological solutions, particularly in the sector of ‘mobile’ applications.
In its December 2011 session, the Board of Directors of the company
decided to authorise the activation of some research and development
costs in some specific cases:
• activation solely for R&D projects representing an investment of more
than 50,000 EUR. Furthermore, these projects must be supported by
subsidies from a public body;
• activation based on real cost (insofar as the latter does not go above
a carefully-established estimate of the value in use of these fixed
assets or their future return for the company) and 3-year straight-line
amortisation;
• activation using the capitalised production budgetary item of the
profit and loss account in compliance with the provisions of regulation
CNC 2011/13 (4 May 2011).
In 2011, the activation of R&D related costs (in the area of ‘Mobile’
applications) represents an amount of 268,215 EUR, which favourably
influenced the results of the group.

Branches of the Company
The company has no branches.

Proposed Appropriation of Profits
We propose that the Annual General Meeting allocate the statutory
profits (net and carried forward) in 2011 of EUR 876,582 as follows:
• allocation to the legal reserve of EUR 16,649;
• retained earnings of EUR 859,933.
The absence of payment of dividends is justified by the management’s
wish to reinforce the own funds and to reinvest these financial means
in the development of the group.

Exemption Granted to the Directors and the Auditor
It is proposed that the directors and the auditor be granted exemption.
The Board of Directors thanks the shareholders, employees, clients and partners for their constant and constructive
support in the development of Emakina’s activities.
Brussels, 15 March 2012
Mr. Denis Steisel

Mrs Anne Pinchart

Mr. Pierre Gatz

Mr. Karim Chouikri

Mrs Daisy Foquet

Mr. Brice Le Blévennec

Mr. Pierre-Michel Cattoir

Antwerp CD Center BVBA
Represented by John Deprez

Mr. François Gillet

Consolidated Accounts of
EMAKINA Group SA at 31 December 2011
Consolidation Scope
The companies that are part of the scope of consolidation on 31 December 2011 are the following:
Emakina Belgium SA

held at 100%

The Reference NV

held at 100%

Design Is Dead BVBA

held at 100%

Emakina. NL BV

held at 100%

The Reference. FR SARL

held at 100%

Emakina Wallonie SA

held at 100%

Emakina. FR SA

held at 99.9%

Emakina / Media SA

held at 80%

Emakina. EU SPRL

held at 70%

Emakina.UK Ltd
Emakina Group SA

held at 55%
consolidating company

Individual information per subsidiary is covered page 36 of the Annex 1 of the present section of the report.
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As discussed above, during the 2011 financial year the Emakina Group’s scope of consolidation changed as
follows as a result of the investments undertaken by the Emakina Group:
• the stake of Emakina Group SA in Design Is
Dead BVBA increased from 84% to 100% on
the 1 January, 2011 under the terms of the share
transfer agreement concluded with the former
majority shareholder;
• the interest held by Emakina Group SA in
Emakina / Media SA increased from 30% to
80% on 1 January 2011, in accordance with the
contract for the transfer of shares signed with the
former major shareholder, resulting in the global
consolidation of Emakina / Media;

• the company Troy Agency SA was purchased by
Emakina Group on 1 April 2011 and is owned by
the latter at 100%. The operating activity of the
Troy Agency SA was integrated for the most part
into Emakina Belgium SA. Troy Agency SA was
renamed Emakina Wallonie in September 2011;
• Emakina. UK entered the consolidation scope and
is owned by the Emakina Group at 55% as of
1 July 2011.

All the Emakina Group subsidiaries are included using the integral consolidation method.
The present consolidated accounts are prepared in conformity with Belgian accounting standards.
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Consolidation Method
All the subsidiaries of the Emakina Group (see section above), except for Emakina Media, are consolidated according to
the full consolidation method.
The full consolidation method is adopted when the subsidiary is controlled by the parent company provided:
• either the parent company owns directly or indirectly more than 50% of the capital;
• or, the parent company has control over the management bodies of the company concerned.
This method consists of an incorporation in the accounts of the parent company of each element of the assets
and liabilities of the integrated subsidiaries as a replacement for the balance sheet value of these investments.
Goodwill arises on this method and minority third parties are identified. Similarly, the expenses and income of these
subsidiaries are combined with those of the parent company, and their results for the year are divided between the
Group and the third parties.
The internal operations of the Group affecting the assets and liabilities such as investments, debts and entitlements,
and the results, such as interest, expenses and income, are eliminated in the overall consolidation.
Emakina / Media was consolidated under the equity method between 1 July 2009 and 31 December 2010 as it was
a company in which Emakina Group only owned 30% of shares and on which it only exerted considerable influence,
but not direct control.
With the application of the equity method to Emakina / Media, the consolidated result for FY2010 only included the
Emakina /  Media charges and products for 2010. The net result for FY 2010 was included under only one line, ‘income
from equity affiliates’.
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Since 1 January 2011, Emakina Group SA has owned 80% of Emakina / Media instead of 30%, which is the reason
why the consolidation method used is the full consolidation.
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Consolidated balance sheet established according to Belgian
Accounting Standards (Belgian GAAP) after appropriation*
ASSETS (EUR)

Codes

31/12/2011

31/12/2010

FIXED ASSETS

20/28

8,873,387

9,287,012

I

Formation expenses (ann. VII)

20

269,914

385,692

II

Intangible assets (ann. VIII)

21

836,213

437,849

III

Consolidation differences (ann. XII)

9920

6,438,421

7,390,041

IV

Tangible assets (ann. IX)

22/27

1,088,537

849,099

B.

Plant, machinery and equipment

23

279,251

231,351

C.

Furniture and vehicles

24

364,057

344,409

D.

Leasing and other similar rights

25

106,723

169,546

E.

Other tangible assets

26

338,506

103,793

28

240,302

224,331

284/8

240,302

224,331

284

128,323

142,384

285/8

111,979

81,947

29/58

20,442,876

16,311,068

3

3,616,979

3,094,317

3,616,979

3,094,317

V
B.

Financial fixed assets (ann. I to IV and X)
Other enterprises
		

1. Participating interests and shares

		

2. Amounts receivable

CURRENT ASSETS
VII

Stocks and contracts in progress

B.

Contracts in progress

37

VIII

Amounts receivable within one year

40/41

14,213,905

11,888,122

A.

Trade debtors

40

13,362,358

10,831,137

B.

Other amounts receivable

41

851,547

1,056,985

387,874

563,162

463,673

493,823

		

1. Deferred taxes (ann. VI b)

		2. Others

Financial
information

IX

Current investments

50/53

0

1,347

0

1,347

B.

Other investments

51/53

X

Cash at bank and in hand

54/58

2,203,255

998,071

XI

Deferred charges and accrued income

490/1

408,737

329,211

TOTAL ASSET

20/58

29,316,263

25,598,080

* Article 124 of the royal decree of 30 January 2001 implementing the Companies Code.
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LIABILITIES (EUR)

Codes

CAPITAL AND RESERVES
I

Issued capital

II

Share premium account

IV

Consolidated reserves (ann. XI)

31/12/2010

10,097,133

11,016,293

10

9,204,889

9,116,363

100

9,204,889

9,116,363

11

3,024,043

2,762,791

9910

-2,131,799

-862,861

7,460

51,258

7,460

51,258

127,434

297,595

10/15

Capital

A.

31/12/2011

MINORITY INTERESTS
VIII

Minority interests

9913

PROVISIONS, DEFERRED TAXES
AND TAX LIABILITIES

16

IX A. Provisions for liabilities and charges

160/5

16,932

161,097

4. Other liabilities and charges

163/5

16,932

161,097

110,502

136,498

19,084,236

14,232,934

17

443,356

120,720

170/4

443,356

120,720

IX B.

Deferred taxes and deferred tax liabilities
(ann. VI, B)

168

DEBTS
X
A.

17/49

Amounts payable after one year (ann. XIII)
Financial debts
		

3. Leasing debts

172

334,001

43,027

		

4. Credit institutions

173

24,500

50,121

		

5. Other long-term debts

174

84,855

27,572

18,412,781

13,971,332

42

1,215,005

1,001,984

43

2,064,400

1,202,057

894,371

536,025

439

1,170,029

666,032

Trade debts

44

4,723,962

3,687,017

		1. Suppliers

440/4

4,723,962

3,687,017

XI

Amounts payable within the year (ann. XIII)

A.

	Current portion of amounts payable
after one year

B.

C.

42/48

Financial debts
		

1. Credit institutions

		

2. Other short-term debts

430/8

D.

Advances received

46

4,953,413

3,981,846

E.

Taxes, wages and social security

45

3,638,534

2,911,977

		1. Taxes

450/3

1,194,410

571,939

		

454/9

2,444,124

2,340,038

47/48

1,817,467

1,186,451

Accrued charges and deferred income

492/3

228,099

140,882

TOTAL LIABILITIES

10/49

29,316,263

25,598,080

F.

XII

2. Wages and Social Security

Other debts

* Article 124 of the royal decree of 30 January 2001 implementing the Companies Code.
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Consolidated balance sheet established according to Belgian
Accounting Standards (Belgian GAAP) after appropriation* (continuation)

Consolidated accounts established according to Belgian accounting
standards (Belgian GAAP)
INCOME STATEMENT (EUR)

I

Operating income

1.

Sales and services

2.

31/12/2010

41,337,106

33,105,221

A. Turnover (ann. XIV, A)

70

40,265,704

31,537,104

B. Variations in contracts in progress

71

452,051

930,285

C. Capitalised Production

72

241,097

0

D. Other operating income

74

378,254

637,832

(39,430,895)

(31,380,853)

60

7,495,225

4,381,875

600/8

7,495,225

4,381,875

B. Services and other goods

61

13,634,718

11,082,639

C. Wages, social security costs and pensions

62

17,339,864

14,874,268

D. Depreciation and other amounts written off
formation expenses, intangible and tangible
fixed assets

630

861,492

847,489

Cost of sales and services

1. Purchases

60/64

E. Amounts written off stocks, work in progress and
trade debts (increase +; decrease -)

631/4

13,746

58,775

F. Provisions for liabilities and charges

635/7

-32,166

-10,597

G. Other operating expenses

640/8

118,016

146,404

Operating Profits

9901

1,906,211

1,724,368

2,749,283

2,620,035

Earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and
amortisation = EBITDA

Financial
information

31/12/2011

70/74

A. Raw materials, consumables

3.

Codes

II

Financial results

1.

Financial income

75

74,884

30,983

A. Income from financial fixed assets

750

4,687

658

B. Income from current assets

751

16,131

24,821

752/9

54,066

5,504

C. Other financial income

2.

3.

Financial expenses

65

(1,960,085)

(1,606,026)

A. Interest and debt charges

650

297,605

317,145

B. Amortisation of goodwill

9961

1,561,061

1,218,318

D. Other financial expenses

652/9

101,419

70,563

Current profit before tax

9902

21,010

149,325
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INCOME STATEMENT (EUR)

Codes

31/12/2011

31/12/2010

III

Extraordinary results

1.

Extraordinary income

76

148,933

46,200

C. Reversals of write-downs of financial assets

761

0

13,918

D. Adjustments in amounts written off financial
fixed assets

762

112,000

0

764/9

36,933

32,282

F. Other extraordinary income (ann. XIV, C)

2.

Extraordinary expenses

66

(517,296)

(372,934)

D. Provisions for extraordinary liabilities and charges

662

0

25,000

F. Other extraordinary charges (ann. XIV, C)

664/8

517,296

347,934

IV

Profit before tax

9903

(347,353)

(177,409)

V

Deferred taxes

(260,837)

(301,145)

VI

A. Transfers from deferred taxes

780

34,239

33,539

B. Transfers to deferred taxes

680

(295,076)

(334,684)

Income tax

67/77

(228,112)

(420,096)

A. Taxes (ann. XIV, D)

670/3

(362,309)

(477,388)

134,197

57,292

B. A
 djustment of income taxes and write back
of tax provisions

VII

IX

77

Result for the financial year

9904

(836,302)

(898,650)

Share of the group in the result of companies consolidated using the equity method

9975

0

(282)

Consolidated results

9976

(836,302)

(898,932)

A. Share of minority interests

99761

32,041

44,856

D. Share of the group

99762

(868,343)

(943,788)
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Consolidated accounts established according to Belgian accounting
standards (Belgian GAAP) (continuation)

Cash flow statement (EUR)
OPERATING CASH FLOW

31/12/2011

31/12/2010

-868,343

-943,788

-12,614

-109

0

282

2,422,553

2,066,085

1,561,061

1,218,319

861,492

847,766

Write-off

13,746

44,856

Provisions

-144,165

14,403

Transfers to deferred taxes

175,288

334,684

Transfers from deferred taxes

-25,996

-33,539

1,560,469

1,482,874

-3,103,259

-1,548,776

-522,661

-930,285

-2,501,072

-524,362

-79,526

-94,129

3.705,482

1,121,031

1,036,945

793,596

Taxes and Social Security

726,557

79,353

Work in progress

971,567

1.331,361

Other debts

883,196

-1,078,029

87,217

-5,250

602,223

-427,745

2,162,692

1,055,129

Result of the group
Result of minority interests
Result of companies consolidated using the equity method
Amortisation
Amortisation of goodwill
Other items in amortisation

Operating cash flow before working capital
Changes in current assets
Contracts in progress
Amounts receivable < 1 year
Accrued income and deferred charges

Changing in liabilities (short-term)
Trade debts

Accrued charges and deferred income

Working capital fluctuation
Financial
information

Net cash flow from operating activities (A)
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Cash flow statement (EUR) (continuation)
31/12/2011

31/12/2010

Acquisitions of fixed assets

-1,986,002

-709,014

-1,444,127

-644,486

-541,875

-64,528

-1,986,002

-709,014

60,331

41,205

60,017

41,205

314

0

60,331

41,205

-1,925,671

-667,809

31/12/2011

31/12/2010

-31,184

-355,466

-400,000

-250,000

1,398,000

-434,197

966,816

-1,039,663

31/12/2011

31/12/2010

1,203,837

-652,343

999,418

1,651,761

2,203,255

999,418

Intangible + tangible assets
Financial assets

Total investments
Disposal of fixed assets
Intangible + Tangible assets
Financial assets

Total disposals
Net cash flow from investing activities (B)

FINANCING CASH FLOW
Dividends paid to minority interests
Dividends paid by Emakina Group
Variations of long-term loans

Cash fund (C)

Change in cash over the period (A+B+C)
Cash at start of period
Cash at end of period

Financial
information

INVESTING CASH FLOW
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Balance Sheet Indicators (EUR)
Balance Sheet Indicators

Net Working Capital: (Equity + provisions – fixed assets)
% TOTAL BALANCE SHEET

WCR* Broad definition: (current assets – current liabilities)
% TOTAL BALANCE SHEET

WCR* strict definition: (contracts in progress + accounts receivable
– accounts payable - advances received)

% TOTAL BALANCE SHEET

Contracts in progress – advances received on projects
% TOTAL BALANCE SHEET

Cash
Cash net of financial debts

Financial
information

* Working Capital Requirement
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31/12/2011

31/12/2010

1,358,640

2,528,372

5%

10%

1,236,108

1,838,330

4%

7%

7,301,961

6,256,591

25%

24%

-1,336,434

-887,529

-5%

-3%

2,203,255

999,418

138,855

-202,639

Notes to the consolidated accounts
NOTE I. LIST OF CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES AND COMPANIES CONSOLIDATED USING THE EQUITY METHOD

On 31 December 2011*
Consolidation
method

Holding %

Variation
%

Equity

EBITDA

Net result

Emakina Belgium SA
Rue Middelbourg 64 A
1170 Watermael-Boitsfort
Belgium
BE 0463.478.965

Full

100%

0%

1,056,749

818,407

11,342

The Reference. FR SARL
Bd de Sebastopol 52
75003 Paris
France

Full

100%

0%

-95,736

-4,516

-7,034

Emakina. EU SPRL
Rue Middelbourg 64 A
1170 Watermael-Boitsfort
Belgium
BE 0456.608.593

Full

70%

0%

24,191

273,921

-16,562

Emakina. FR SA
Rue Atlantis 4
Parc d’Ester BP 26840
87068 Limoges
France

Full

99.90%

0%

251,564

254,807

132,056

Emakina. NL BV
Boompjes 548
3011 XZ Rotterdam
The Netherlands

Full

100%

0%

79,998

151,503

100,205

The Reference NV
Stapelplein 70
9000 Ghent
Belgium
BE 0474.475.203

Full

100%

0%

1,421,362

1,151,147

901,195

Design Is Dead BVBA
Duboisstraat 50
2060 Antwerp
Belgium
BE 0457.419.732

Full

100%

16%

77,313

230,051

28,770

Emakina / Media SA
Rue Middelbourg 64 A
1170 Watermael-Boitsfort
Belgium
BE 0806.579.150

Full

80%

50%

-126,382

82,704

55,326

Emakina Wallonie SA
Rue Descartes 2
Parc Scientifique Initialis
7000 Mons
Belgium
BE 0437.615.005

Full

100%

100%

88,422

10,220

7,363

Emakina. UK Ltd
New Bridge Street 35
London EC4V 6BW
United Kingdom

Full

55%

55%

-37,160

-37,161

-37,279

*Statutory data at 31/12/11 subject to approval by the Boards of Directors / management and General Assemblies of each structure.
These statutory results do not take into account the consolidation method or adjustments but they offer a view of their respective profitability during 2011.
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Name and address

Performance indicators for each subsidiary are included in the table below,
for companies employing more than five workers as of December 31, 2011*:
EMAKINA Belgium**
(thousands of Euros)

THE REFERENCE**
(thousands of Euros)

31/12/2011

Turnover

24,001

Turnover

9,725

Purchases

-7,159

Purchases

-1,744
7,981

Gross Margin

16,842

Gross Margin

Cost of staff and consultants

-11,658

Cost of staff and consultants

-5,313

Overhead costs

-1,512

Overhead costs

-4,291

Other operational costs

-75

Other operational costs

EBITDA

818

EBITDA

FTE staff

158

FTE staff

DESIGN IS DEAD**
(thousands of Euros)

31/12/2011

EMAKINA. EU**
(thousands of Euros)

-5
1,151
75

31/12/2011

Turnover

3,626

Turnover

3,766

Purchases

-868

Purchases

-1,589

Gross Margin
Cost of staff and consultants
Overhead costs
Other operational costs
EBITDA
FTE staff

EMAKINA. FR**
(thousands of Euros)
Financial
information

31/12/2011

2,758
-2,032
-493
-3
230
33

31/12/2011

Gross Margin
Cost of staff and consultants
Overhead costs
Other operational costs
EBITDA
FTE staff

EMAKINA. NL**
(thousands of Euros)

2,177
-1,489
-414
0
274
19

31/12/2011

Turnover

4,588

Turnover

4,093

Purchases

-1,712

Purchases

-2,741

Gross Margin

2,876

Gross Margin

1,352

Cost of staff and consultants

-1,814

Cost of staff and consultants

-607

Overhead costs

-586

Overhead costs

-758

Other operational costs

-49

Other operational costs

EBITDA

255

EBITDA

FTE staff

34

FTE staff

-7
152
12

*All subsidiaries, with the exception of Emakina Media, Emakina. UK, Emakina Wallonie, having fewer than 5 employees.
** Statutory amounts subject to approval of the accounts by the Boards of Directors / management and the General Assemblies of the various subsidiaries.
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NOTE VI B. DEFERRED TAXES AND FUTURE TAXATION

31/12/2011

31/12/2010

136,498

170,037

7,759

0

Regularisation of deferred taxes

-33,755

-33,539

At the year end

110,502

136,498

Breakdown of Liabilities item 168 - Deferred taxes
(under section 129 of the Royal Decree of 30 January 2001)
At the end of last year
Deferred taxes on activation of acquisition costs

Deferred tax liabilities recognised in Emakina Group regarding the capitalisation in the consolidated books (only) of costs
related to investments.

31/12/2011

31/12/2010

At the end of last year

563,162

897,846

Activation of deferred tax

130,029

0

-305,317

-334.684

387,874

563,162

Breakdown of assets item 41 – Deferred taxes

Use of deferred tax
At the end of the year

Deferred tax assets recognised in The Reference and Emakina. NL corresponding to the balances of tax losses
over 5 years.

Net book value at the end of the previous financial year

31/12/2011

31/12/2010

385,692

504,836

0

0

-115,778

-119,144

0

0

269,914

385,692

267,843

377,936

2,071

7,756

Adjustments during the financial year:
New expenses incurred
Amortisation (-)
Change in the scope of consolidation (-)

Net book value at the end of the financial year
Including formation expenses and costs of increasing capital
Including other formation expenses
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NOTE VII. STATEMENT OF FORMATION EXPENSES

NOTE VIII. STATEMENT OF INTANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

R&D

Concession, patents,
licenses

31/12/2011 31/12/2010

31/12/2011 31/12/2010

Goodwill
31/12/2011

31/12/2010

Acquisition cost
At the end of the previous
financial year

443,984

443,984

1,155,688

1,075,866

209,411

84,411

268,215

0

390,244

205,621

8,000

5,000

0

0

0

0

0

0

Transfers

0

0

0

-120,000

0

120,000

Others

0

0

0

-5,799

0

0

712,199

443,984

1,545,932

1,155,688

217,411

209,411

441,714

439,443

886,555

625,499

42,965

27,258

2,270

2,271

250,742

271,855

15,083

10,707

0

0

0

0

0

0

Transfers

0

0

0

-10,799

0

5,000

Other

0

0

0

0

0

0

At the end of the financial
year (b)

443,984

441,714

1,137,297

886,555

58,048

42,965

Net book value at the end
of the financial year: a - b

26,215

2,270

408,635

269,133

159,363

166,446

Adjustments during the
financial year
Acquisitions
	Disposals and
retirement (-)

At the end of the
financial year(a)

Amortisation and
write-downs
At the end of the previous
financial year
Adjustments during the
financial year:
Recorded

Financial
information

	Cancelled further to
disposals and
retirement (-)
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NOTE IX. STATEMENT OF TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS
Plant, machines,
equipment

Furniture and
vehicles

Other fixed
assets

Leasing

31/12/2011

31/12/2010

31/12/2011

31/12/2010

31/12/2011

31/12/2010

31/12/2011

31/12/2010

708,516

542,454

1,566,909

1,370,470

641,099

682,304

330,949

288,385

195,135

171,754

194,884

202,759

55,605

0

312,805

42,564

0

-5,692

-43,517

0

0

-41,205

-16,500

0

Transfers

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Other

0

0

0

-6,320

0

0

0

0

903,651

708,516

1,718,276

1,566,909

696,704

641,099

627,254

330,949

477,165

389,491

1,222,500

1,072,485

471,554

317,840

227,156

204,529

147,235

93,366

168,797

153,551

118,427

173,968

63,655

22,627

0

-5,692

-37,078

0

0

0

-2,063

0

Transfers

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Other

0

0

0

-3,536

0

-20,254

0

0

At the end of the
financial year: (b)

624,400

477,165

1,354,219

1,222,500

589,981

471,554

288,748

227,156

Net book value at the
end of the financial
year: a - b

279,251

231,351

364,057

344,409

106,723

169,545

338,506

103,793

Acquisition cost
At the end of the
previous financial year
Adjustments during
the year
Acquisitions
	Disposals and
retirement (-)

At the end of the
financial year (a)

Amortisation and
write-downs
At the end of the
previous financial year

Recorded
	Cancelled further to
disposals and
retirement (-)

The amounts under disposals and retirement correspond mainly to the sale and lease back operation of IT equipment in
the context of a three year financing scheme.
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Adjustments during
the year:

NOTE X. STATEMENT OF TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS
31/12/2011

31/12/2010

142,384

128,465

-14,061

0

0

13,919

128,323

142,384

81,947

73,724

30,032

9,798

Reimbursements

0

-1,575

Others

0

0

111,979

81,947

31/12/2011

31/12/2010

-862,861

330,645

Share of the group in the consolidated results

-868,938

-943,506

Other variations

-400,000

-250,000

-400,000

-250,000

-2,131,799

-862,861

1/ Participating interests
Net book value at the end of the previous financial year
Adjustments during the financial year:
Write-downs
Adjustments of write-downs
Net book value at the end of the year
2/ Amounts receivable
Net book value at the end of the previous financial year
Adjustments during the financial year
Additions

Net book value at the end of the financial year

NOTE XI. STATEMENT OF CONSOLIDATED RESERVES

Consolidated reserves at the end of the previous financial year

Financial
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Adjustments during the financial year

		

Dividend paid by Emakina Group

Consolidated reserved at the end of the financial year
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NOTE XII. Statement of consolidation differences
Net book
value at the
end of the
previous
financial
year
Emakina Belgium

Design is Dead

Other
variations

Net book
value at the
end of
financial

Amortisation

105,388

105,388

0

6,781

6,781

0

50,314

13,908

36,406

120,453

391,474

Emakina France
Emakina. EU

Variations
due to a
change in the
percentage
held

312,694

199,233

Emakina. NL

1,682,645

388,302

1,294,343

Emakina. FR

3,646,192

543,783

3,102,409

The Reference

1,576,444

338,174

1,238,270

24,449

176,286

Emakina / Media

9,583

136,765

Emakina Wallonie

0

196,228

18,396

177,832

Emakina. UK

0

22,828

1,427

21,401

7,390,041

555,054

1,561,061

6,438,421

TOTAL

54,387

54,387

The amount of variation is explained by additional purchase as well as ancillary costs related to prior acquisitions.
Other variations come from the correction in goodwill of participation on what was Emakina Media equity to
31/12/2010.
NOTE XIII. STATEMENT OF CREDITORS
> 1 year
< 5 years

> 5 years

Heading 42

Heading 17

Heading 17

31/12/2011

Subordinate loans
Leasing and
assimilated debts

TOTAL

31/12/2011

31/12/2010

31/12/2011

31/12/2010

31/12/2011

31/12/2010

111,289

91,905

24,500

50,121

-

-

135,789

142,026

1,099,288

876,487

334,001

43,027

-

-

1,433,289

919,514

-

-

-

Credit institutions
Other loans

31/12/2010

Total

4,428

-

33,592

84,855

27,572

-

-

1,215,005 1,001,984

443,356

120,720

-

-

89,283

61,164

1,658,361 1,122,704
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Current portion

NOTE XIV. RESULTS
Financial year
A
B11.

Group turnover in Belgium (heading 70/4)

Previous
financial year

35,610,193

26,066,925

341

301

1

1

274

230

Management

21

21

Others

46

49

375

332

17,339,864

14,874,268

294

260

517,296

347,934

Restructuring costs

203,144

251,844

Closed litigation

308,629

0

5,523

96,090

Average number of persons employed
Workers
Employees

Total staff (end of period)
B12.

Personnel costs (heading 62)

B13.

Average number of persons in Belgium employed
by the companies concerned

C2.

Other extraordinary expenses (item 664/8)

Other

NOTE XV. OFF BALANCE SHEET RIGHTS AND COMMITMENTS
C.

Other major commitments

Miscellaneous commitments:
Pledges on goodwill for 504,522 EUR
Option of goodwill for 105,000 EUR
Rental guarantees for 186,467 EUR
Credit lines for 3,325,000 EUR

Financial
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Major commitments pertaining to participating interests:
Surety of Emakina Group to The Reference (bank): 200,000 EUR
Corporate guarantees by Emakina Group towards Emakina Belgique (bank): 1,250,000 EUR
Surety of Emakina Group to Design Is Dead (bank): 250,000 EUR
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NOTE XVI. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES MADE UNDER CONDITIONS OTHER THAN
THOSE OF THE MARKET
There were no transactions carried out under conditions other than market conditions, to report.
We note, however that related parties do not include companies (almost) totally owned by the group.

NOTE XVII. FINANCIAL RELATIONS WITH
31/12/2011
A

DIRECTORS AND MANAGERS OF THE
CONSOLIDATING COMPANY

1.

Total amount of remuneration granted on account of
their responsibilities in the consolidation enterprise,
its subsidiaries and affiliated companies, including the
amounts on same account of retirement pensions granted
to former directors or managers

B

THE AUDITOR OR AUDITORS AND PERSONS
WITH WHOM THEY ARE RELATED

1.

Auditors’ fees
1. Fees for the financial year for the auditor’s duties

31/12/2010

990,124

939,682

66,565

70,950

13,350

6,000

a.

Other certification missions

Financial
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2. F ees for extraordinary or special services carried out
for the group
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Summary of consolidated valuation rules
I - SCOPE and CONSOLIDATION METHOD
Please refer to page 16: Presentation of the highlights of the year and changes in Emakina Group's activities.

II - ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1. Valuation of assets
Formation expenses

Tangible assets

Formation expenses are carried at
their acquisition value. Restructuring
costs and research and development
costs, excluding those acquired from
third parties, are capitalised at cost.

Tangible assets are capitalised at
acquisition cost, or production cost.
Costs attributable to assets are
expensed during the financial year.

Formation costs and capital increase
costs are amortised over a period
of five years using the straight
line method.
Costs related to the IPO are
amortised on a straight-line basis
over a period of eight years. Other
costs (SOP and others) are amortised
over five years using the straight
line method.
Goodwill (positive consolidation
differences)
Goodwill includes differences
between the share of equity of the
consolidated entities and the book
value of the investment in these
entities, which are not allocated to
assets and liabilities,
Goodwill is presented on the
balance sheet under the heading III
“goodwill” and badwill is presented
in liabilities under the heading
V: badwill.

Financial
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Goodwill is amortised over 8 years.
Amortisation is recorded under
financial charges.
Intangible assets
Intangible assets are capitalised
at their acquisition cost or
production cost.
All intangible assets are depreciated
using the straight line method. The
following amortisation rates
are applied:
• research and development costs
prorated linear-rate-method:
25%;
• patents, concessions and licenses
prorated linear-rate-method:
20%;
• software prorated linear-ratemethod: 33%.

All tangible assets are depreciated
using the straight line method.
The depreciation rates used are
as follows:
• leasehold improvements:
between 5 and 20%;
• machinery and equipment:
between 20 and 33%;
• furniture and fittings: between
20 and 33%;
• office equipment between
20 and 33%;
• hardware: between 20
and 33%;
• vehicles: between 20 and 25%.
Non-deductible VAT on vehicles is
capitalised.
Second-hand tangible assets are
depreciated on a straight line basis
at a rate between 20% and 50%.
Financial assets
Shares and receivables under this
heading are carried at acquisition
value excluding ancillary costs.

Short-term and long-term
receivables
Short-term and long-term
receivables are carried at nominal
value and subject to write-downs if
their reimbursement at due date is
fully or partially uncertain or at risk.

2. Valuation of liabilities
Provisions for liabilities
and charges
Each year, the Board of Directors
evaluates necessary provisions
prudently. These provisions are
individualised based on the nature
of the risks and charges that they
are intended to cover. The provisions
are reversed to the extent that they
exceed the year-end evaluation of
the risks and charges that they were
intended to cover.
Short-term and long-term debts
Debts are carried at nominal value.
The obligations arising from
financial leasing or similar contracts
on tangible assets owned by the
company are recognised as a liability
at an amount equal to the sum of the
contractual lease payments.

Receivables on subsidiaries and
third party investments are listed
under financial assets if the Group
intends to support the borrower on
a sustainable basis. These receivables
are carried on the balance sheet at
their nominal value.

3. Revaluation

Investments and shares under this
heading are subject to write-downs
in case of durable depreciation
justified by the situation, the
profitability or the perspectives
of the company in which these
investments and shares are held.

Receivables and payables in foreign
currencies are carried at the exchange
rate prevailing at the transaction
dates. They are converted at the end
of the period at the closing rate,
unless they are specifically hedged.
Exchange rate losses arising from
this revaluation are recognised in the
income statement and exchange rate
gains are recognised on the balance
sheet as deferred income.

Receivables under this heading are
written down if their reimbursement
at due date is fully or partially
uncertain or at risk.
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Fixed assets, investments and shares
included under financial assets are
not subject to revaluation.

4. Foreign currencies

5. R
 evenue recognition on

contracts in progress
When a Group entity secures a
contract for which a fixed price is
requested by the customer, project
managers prepare an estimate of
the project budget. An invoicing
schedule is established in the contract
corresponding to certain deliverables
milestones. Generally, the schedule
is as follows: (i) advance billing, (ii)
Prototype version, (iii) project release,
(iv) end of guarantee period.
Contracts in progress are estimated
according to the stage of completion
of the project (recognition of income
including margin according to
percentage of completion).
As a result, based on accounting
principles used by the Group,
contracts in progress are recorded
under assets under construction
when the percentage of completion
is higher than the invoicing schedule
and under advances received
(liabilities) when the invoicing
schedule is ahead of the percentage
of completion.

The Board of Directors of the
company decided in its session of
December 2011, to authorise the
activation fees for research and
development in some specific cases:
• activation only for R&D projects
representing an investment of over
50,000 EUR. These projects must
also be supported by a subsidy
from a public body;
• activation on an actual cost basis
(to the extent that it does not
exceed a prudent estimate of the
value established for using these
assets or their future profitability
for the company) and line basis
over three years;
• activation through the item
"Capitalised Production" in the
consolidated results.
In 2011, the activation costs of R&D
(in the 'mobile' applications sector)
amounted to 268,215 EUR.
This had a favourable impact on
group earnings.

6. Deferred taxes
Deferred tax liabilities:
When necessary, deferred tax
liabilities are recognised and
calculated at the tax rate expected
to apply when the temporary
differences cease to exist and to
the extent that actual taxation
will occur.
Deferred tax assets

Financial
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The Group recognises deferred tax
assets (on unused tax losses carried
forward) in its consolidated financial
statements to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profit will be
available against which these unused
tax losses carried forward can be
utilised. If the application of one or
more accounting policies mentioned
below is not valid any more, changes
are made, and the reasons for these
changes and their impact on the
financial statements are mentioned in
the annual report.
7. R
 esearch and

Development
As part of its business, Emakina
conducts research into the
development and implementation of
technology solutions.
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Statutory annual accounts of
Emakina Group SA
The (statutory) annual accounts of Emakina Group are presented in a condensed version after appropriation of the 2011
result. In accordance with the Belgian Companies Code, the full annual financial statements and the auditors’ report will
be filed with the National Bank of Belgium.
The statutory financial statements reflect the situation of the parent holding company. They do not reflect the activities
of the Group as a whole.

Statutory balance sheet established according to Belgian accounting standards
(Belgian GAAP) after appropriation
ASSET (EUR)

Codes

31/12/2011

31/12/2010

FIXED ASSETS

20/28

13,067,998

11,480,236

Formation expenses

20

263,289

375,954

Intangible assets

21

465,154

443,847

Tangible assets

22/27

65,847

40,224

Financial assets

28

12,273,708

10,620,211

Affiliated Enterprises

280/1

12,065,508

10,458,902

		Participating interests

280

12,065,508

10,458,902

282/3

79,701

18,750

		Participating interests

282

79,701

18,750

Other financial assets

284/8

128,499

142,559

		Participating interests

284

128,324

142,384

Financial
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Other enterprises linked by a participating interest

		Guarantees

285/8

175

175

CURRENT ASSETS

29/58

2,150,446

2,792,408

Amounts receivable after one year

29

0

0

Contracts in progress

3

0

0

2,005,078

2,591,216

Amounts receivable within one year

40/41

Trade debtors

40

1,059,515

1,423,667

Other amounts receivable

41

945,563

1,167,549

Current investments

50/53

0

0

Cash at bank and in hand

54/58

111,558

150,732

Accrued income and deferred charges

490/1

33,810

50,460

TOTAL ASSETS

20/58

15,218,444

14,272,644
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Statutory balance sheet established according to Belgian accounting standards
(Belgian GAAP) after appropriation (Continuation)
LIABILITIES (EUR)

Codes

31/12/2011

31/12/2010

13,200,971

12,518,210

10

9,204,889

9,116,363

100

9,204,889

9,116,363

Share premium account

11

3,024,043

2,762,791

Reserves

13

112,106

95,457

130

112,106

95,457

Profit carried forward

14

859,933

543,599

PROVISIONS AND DEFERRED TAXES

16

0

0

2,017,473

1,754,434

0

0

2,017,358

1,745,650

EQUITY

10/15

Capital
Issued Capital

Legal reserve

AMOUNTS PAYABLE

17/49

Debts payable after one year

17

Debts payable within the year

42/48

Current portion of debts payable after one year

42

0

0

Financial debts

43

250,000

0

Trade debts

44

530,830

449,607

440/4

530,830

449,607

		Suppliers

46

0

0

Taxes, wages and social security

45

84,019

122,470

		Taxes

450/3

36,880

21,203

		

454/9

47,139

101,267

47/48

1,152,509

1.173,573

Accrued charges and deferred income

492/3

115

8,784

TOTAL LIABILITIES

10/49

15,218,444

14,272,644

Wages and social security

Other debts

Financial
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Advance payments received
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Statutory income statement established according to Belgian accounting standards
(Belgian GAAP)
INCOME STATEMENT (EUR)

Codes

31/12/2011

31/12/2010

70/74

2,571,571

2,233,123

Turnover

70

2,461,698

2,224,095

Other operating income

74

109,873

9,028

2,928,613

2,509,704

60

269,636

154,647

600/8

269,636

154,647

Sales and services

Cost of sales and services
Raw materials and goods for resale

Financial
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Raw materials

60/64

Services and other goods

61

1,987,210

1,715,165

Wages, social security and pensions

62

379,905

416,713

Depreciation and write-downs on formation expenses,
intangible and tangible fixed assets

630

272,294

222,441

Other operating charges

640/8

19,568

738

Operating profit

9901

-357,042

-276,581

Financial income

75

717,914

502,403

Income from financial fixed assets

750

639,320

476,793

Income from current assets

751

27,001

25,606

Income from current assets

752/9

51,593

4

Financial expenses

65

13,829

12,486

Debt charges

650

9,073

4,572

Other financial expenses

652/9

4,756

7,914

Current profit before tax

9902

347,043

213,336

Extraordinary income

76

0

13,918

Adjustments of write-downs on financial fixed assets

761

0

13,918

Extraordinary expenses

66

14,060

0

Write-downs on financial fixed assets

661

14,060

0

Profit for the year before tax

9903

332,983

227,254

Income taxes

67/77

0

-42

77

0

42

332,983

227,296

Taxes adjustments and write-backs of tax provisions

Profit for the year
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9904

Statutory income statement established according to Belgian accounting standards
(Belgian GAAP) (Continuation)
APPROPRIATON OF RESULT (EUR)

Codes

31/12/2011*

Profit (loss) to be appropriated

9906

876,582

954,964

Gain (loss) to be appropriated

9905

332,983

227,296

Profit (loss) brought forward

14P

543,599

727,668

Transfers to capital and reserves

691/2

16,649

11,365

To legal reserve

6920

16,649

11,365

859,933

543,599

694/6

0

400,000

694

0

400,000

Profit (loss) to be carried forward
Profit to be distributed
Dividends

14

31/12/2010
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* Proposal submitted to the meeting of shareholders on 22 April 2012
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Auditor’s Reports
Statutory auditor’s report to the general meeting of shareholders of
Emakina Group SA on the consolidated financial statements for the
year ended 31 December 2011
In accordance with the legal
requirements, we report to you in
the performance of our mandate of
statutory auditor. This report contains
our opinion on the consolidated
financial statements as well as the
required additional comments.

Unqualified opinion on the
consolidated financial
statements
We have audited the consolidated
financial statements of EMAKINA
GROUP SA and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as ‘the Group’)
for the year ended 31 December 2011
prepared in accordance with the
financial reporting framework
applicable in Belgium, which show
a consolidated balance sheet total
of EUR 29,316,263 EUR and a
consolidated loss for the year, arising
from the Group, of 868,343 EUR
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Responsibility of the
Board of Directors for
the preparation and
fair presentation of the
consolidated financial
statements
The Board of Directors is responsible for
the preparation and fair presentation of
the consolidated financial statements.
This responsibility includes: designing,
implementing and maintaining internal
control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error; selecting and applying
appropriate accounting policies; and
making accounting estimates that are
reasonable in the circumstances.

Responsibility of the
statutory auditor
Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance
with the legal requirements and
the auditing standards applicable in
Belgium, as issued by the Institute
of Registered Auditors (Institut des

Réviseurs d’Entreprises/Instituut van
de Bedrijfsrevisoren). Those standards
require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance
whether the financial statements are
free from material misstatement.
In accordance with these standards, we
have performed procedures to obtain
audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected
depend on our judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments,
we have considered internal control
relevant to the Group’s preparation and
fair presentation of the consolidated
financial statements to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Group’s
internal control. We have evaluated the
appropriateness of accounting policies
used, the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by the
Group and the presentation of the
consolidated financial statements, taken
as a whole. Finally, we have obtained
from the board of directors and the
Group’s officials the explanations and
information necessary for executing
our audit procedures. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

the responsibility of the Board
of Directors.
Our responsibility is to include in
our report the following additional
comments, which do not modify
the scope of our opinion on the
consolidated financial statements:
The directors’ report on the
consolidated financial statements deals
with the information required by law
and is consistent with the consolidated
financial statements.
We are, however, unable to comment
on the description of the principal risks
and uncertainties which the entities
included in the consolidation are facing,
and on their financial situation, their
foreseeable evolution or the significant
influence of certain facts on their future
development. We can nevertheless
confirm that the matters disclosed do
not present any obvious inconsistencies
with the information that we became
aware of during the performance of
our mandate.

Opinion
In our opinion, the consolidated
financial statements for the year ended
31 December 2011 give a true and fair
view of the Group’s financial position
and the results of its operations in
accordance with the financial reporting
framework applicable in Belgium.

Additional comments
The preparation and the assessment
of the information that should be
included in the directors’ report on the
consolidated financial statements are
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Diegem, 30 March 2012
Ernst & Young
Statutory Auditors SCCRL
Statutory auditor represented by
Eric GOLENVAUX
Partner

Leaders statement
Denis Steisel, CEO and Managing Director of Emakina Group and Brice Le Blévennec, President of the Board of
Directors of the company declare that to the best of their knowledge, the consolidated financial statements closed as
at 31 December 2011 and the annual (statutory) financial statements closed as at 31 December 2011, established in
accordance with Belgian GAAP, give a true and fair view of the assets, financial status and results of Emakina Group.
In addition, the 2011 Management report contains an accurate description of all information that must appear in it.

Investor relations:
Share price fluctuation in 2011
Price (in eur):
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Financial Calendar
Ordinary meeting of shareholders 2012:
Half-Year report 2012:
Annual Press Release 2012:
Annual Information 2012:

23 April 2012
14 September 2012
18 March 2013
4 April 2013
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Contact
Emakina Group

Investissors

Media

Rue Middelbourg 64A
1170 Bruxelles

Denis Steisel

Brice Le Blevennec

CEO
Tel : +32 2 400 40 00
E-mail : dst@emakina.com

CVO
Tel : +32 2 400 40 00
E-mail : blb@emakina.com

Frédéric Desonnay

Bridie Nathanson

CFO
Tel : +32 2 788 79 26
E-mail : fds@emakina.com

Communication Manager
Tel : +32 2 400 40 56
E-mail : bna@emakina.com

Tel : +32 2 400 40 00
Fax : +32 2 400 40 01
BTW: 464.812.221.
ISIN BE0003843605
www.emakina.com
E-mail : think@emakina.com

Luc Malcorps
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PR Manager
Tel : +32 2 788 79 73
E-mail : lma@emakina.com
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